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rom 990-PF

Debanmem of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Private Foundation
or Section 4947(a)(1) Nonexempt Charitable Trust

Treated as a Private Foundation
Note. The foundation may be able to use a copy of this retum to satisfy state reporting requirements.

OMB No. 1545-0052

2010

For calendar year 2010, or tax year beginning

April 1

» 2010, and ending

March 31 ,20 M

G Check allthat apply: [ Initial return

{1 Amended return

O Initial retum of a former public charity
(0 Name change

[0 Address change

O Final return

o

B 9« 2

E

f\fﬁ/’\

S

wED F

W

A

Name of foundation A Employer identification number
McKesson Foundation, Inc. 94-3140036
Number and strest (or P.O. box number i mail 1s not delivered to street address) Room/suite B Telephone number (see page 10 of the instructions)
One Post Street 415-983-8714
City or town, state, and ZIP code C If exemption application 1s pending, check here P D
San Francisco, CA 94104 D 1. Foreign organizations, check here »[]
H Check type of organization: [] Section 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation 2. Foreign organizations meeting the 85% test,
[0 Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust Other taxable private foundation check here and attach computation >0
I Fair market value of all assets at | J Accounting method: [] Cash Accrual | & :;:‘f,:as:;‘gﬁ?gj :,t‘itcu: ::2 te_rmmated u"de; 0O
end of year (from Part i, col. (C), D Other (SDec"y) F if the foundation Is in a 60-month termination
line 16)» $ 12,217,029| (Part I, column (d) must be on cash basss.) under section 507(b)(1)(B), check here
Part ll Analysis of Revenue and nses (The total of (d) Disbursements
amou%?m columns (b), (c), and (d)Ex:aey not ne(Z;ssarin equal (agx%%vnesre:ept?d ®) N‘f:‘gx’::mem © ﬁgﬁ’gﬁfg net f°;ﬁ:’:g;§g'e
the amounts in column (a) (see page 11 of the instructions).) books (cash basis only)
1  Contributions, gifts, grants, etc., received (attach schedule) 346,382
2 Check P[] if the foundation is not required to attach Sch. B
3 Interest on savings and temporary cash investments 224,590 224,590
4 Dividends and interest from securities
Sa Grossrents . . .
b Net rental income or (Ioss)
o 6a Net gain or (loss) from sale of assets not on line 10 1,878,913
g b Gross sales price for all assets on line 6a 13,801,668
> | 7 Capital gain net income (from Part IV, line 2) 1,878,913
@ | 8 Netshort-term capital gain .
9 Income modifications .
10a Gross sales less retums and allowances
b Less: Cost of goods sold
¢ Gross profit or (oss) (attach schedule) .
11 Otherin
12 Total. AdE tines fh @E\l\j E n C. 2,449,885 2,103,503
» | 13 Compen n of o cers‘ 1 ees, etc.
2114 Othere ;ee 8 125,430 116,973
S|15 Pensmn oyee o
2116a Leg hschedule) .
5l b Aooountl g f ag!:a}ﬁ: edjif 5&” 'l 20,000 10,000 10,000
.E ¢ Other prof ion attach schedy 229,913 11,923 217,990
g 17  Interest
% 18  Taxes (attach schedule) (see page 14 of the mstructnons) 21,669 235
E 19 Depreciation (attach schedule) and depletion .
B |20 Occupancy .
g 21 Travel, conferences, and meetmgs 500 500
5 22  Printing and publications -
| 23 Other expenses (attach schedule) . 359,656 0 353,002
-.5_, 24 Total operating and administrative expenses.
§ Add lines 13 through 23 . e e 757,168 21,923 698,700
3 25 Contributions, gifts, grants paid 4,005,785 3,532,067
26 Total expenses and disbursements. Add lines 24 and 25 4,762,953 21,923 4,230,767
27  Subtract line 26 from line 12:
a Excess of revenue over expenses and disbursements (2,313,068)
b Netinvestment income (if negative, enter -0-) 2,081,580
¢ _Adjusted net income (if negative, enter -0-)
«For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see page 30 of the instructions. Cat. No. 11289X Form 990-PF (2010)
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Form 990-PF (2010)

Page 2

hl Attached schedules and amounts in the descniption column | Beginning of year End of year
Balance Sheets should be for end-of-year amounts only. (See lf!structlons) {a) Book Value (b) Book Value {c) Fair Market Value
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing o
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . .o 26,254 746,419 746,419
3 Accounts receivable b 11,164
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts b 11,164 8,389 8,389
4  Pledges receivable b
Less: allowance for doubtful accounts P>
§ Grants receivable .
6 Receivables due from officers, dlrectors trustees and other
disqualified persons (attach schedule) (see page 15 of the
instructions) . .. e e e
7  Other notes and loans receivable (attach schedule) >
" Less: allowance for doubtful accounts >
§ 8 Inventories for sale or use .
ol 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5,708 30,037 30,037
< 10a Investments—U.S. and state government obligations (attach schedule)
b Investments—cormporate stock (attach schedule) . 10,582,987 7,375,758 7,375,758
¢ Investments—corporate bonds (attach schedule) 4,131,918 4,035,787 4,035,787
11 Investments—Iland, buildings, and equipment: basis
Less: accumulated depreciation (attach schedule)
12  Investments—mortgage loans .
13  Investments—other (attach schedule) ..
14 Land, buildings, and equipment: basis » 23,952
Less: accumulated depreciation {attach schedule) » 3,313 23,952 20,639 20,936
15 Other assets (describe )
16 Total assets (to be completed by all filers—see the
instructions. Also, see page 1, item ) 14,781,983 12,217,029 12,217,029
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . 279,423 24,450
o | 18  Grants payable . 334,000 807,718
2119  Deferred revenue .
E 20 Loans from officers, directors, trustees and other dlsquallﬁed persons
_g 21 Mortgages and other notes payable (attach schedule) .
22  Other liabilities (describe > )
23 Total liabilities (add lines 17 through 22) .. 613,423 832,168
Foundations that follow SFAS 117, checkhere . . » []
g and complete lines 24 through 26 and lines 30 and 31.
g 24  Unrestricted .
% 25 Temporarily restncted
|26 Permanently restricted
g Foundations that do not follow SFAS 1 17 check here > D
& and complete lines 27 through 31.
5 27 Capital stock, trust principal, or current funds . 14,168,560 11,384,861
2 28 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bidg., and equipment fund
3 29 Retained eamings, accumulated income, endowment, or other funds
‘“t’ 30 Total net assets or fund balances (see page 17 of the
> instructions) . 14,168,560 11,384,861
Z |3t Total liabilities and net assetslfund balances (see page 17
of the instructions) R 14,781,983 12,217,028
Analysis of Changes in Net Assets or Fund Balances
1 Total net assets or fund balances at beginning of year—Part Il, column (a), line 30 (must agree with
end-of-year figure reported on prior year's retumn) 1 14,168,560
2 Enter amount from Part |, line 27a 2 (2,313,068)
3 Other increases not included in line 2 (i temlze) > 3
4 Addlines1,2,and3 . . 4 11,855,492
5 Decreases not included in line 2 (nemnze) b Unreallzed Losses on Investments 5 470,631
6 Total net assets or fund balances at end of year (line 4 minus line 5)—Part II, column (b), line 30 . 6 11,384,861

Form 990-PF (2010



Form 990-PF (2010) Page 3
[ Capital Gains and Losses for Tax on Investment Income
) {a) Lsst and describe the kind{(s) of property sold (e.g., real estate, (b) How acquired | - (6 pate acquired {d) Date sold
2-story brick warehouse; or common stock, 200 shs. MLC Co)) B:%‘g::ggﬁ (mo., day, yr.) (mo, day, yr)
1a Securities P Various FYE 3/31/11
b
c
d
e
{f) Depreciation allowed {g) Cost or other basis (h) Gan or {loss)
(€) Gross sales pnce (or allowable) plus expense of sale (@) plus (f) minus (g)
a 13,801,668 11,922,755 1,878,913
b
c
d
e
Complete only for assets showing gain in column (h) and owned by the foundation on 12/31/69  Gains (Cot (h) gan minus
Adiusted bas Ex f col. col. (k), but not less than -0-) or
@ F M.V as of 12/31/69 0 Ao s (';’ve,zfa‘; |f°any® Losses (from col (h)
a
b
c
d
e
. . . . If gain, also enter in Part |, line 7 }
2 Capital gain net income or (net capital loss) { If (loss), enter -O- in Part |, fine 7 2 1,878,913
3 Net short-term capital gain or (loss) as defined in sections 1222(5) and (6):
If gain, also enter in Part I, line 8, column (c) (see pages 13 and 17 of the instructions).}
If (loss), enter -0- in Part |, line 8 . 3
IE“ Qualification Under Section 4940(e) for Reduced Tax on Net Investment Income
(For optional use by domestic private foundations subject to the section 4940(a) tax on net investment income.)
If section 4940(d)(2) applies, leave this part blank.
Was the foundation liable for the section 4942 tax on the distributable amount of any year in the base period? [dJ Yes [] No
If “Yes,” the foundation does not qualfy under section 4940(e). Do not complete this part.
1  Enter the appropriate amount in each column for each year; see page 18 of the instructions before making any entries.
(a) () ©) (d)
Calendar yg;ﬁ(eopr mxa‘ lodywyealbeglsnmng n) Adjusted qualifying distnbutions Net value of nonchantable-use assets {col. (%f:in;guegnb?tc'gl. ©)
2009 5,148,498 15,830,907 0.325218132
2008 4,236,100 14,928,330 0.283762484
2007 5,545,006 22,889,381 0.242252335
2006 5,039,835 17,307,286 0.291197303
2005 5,161,568 15,933,158 0.323951347
2 Total of line 1, column {d) . 2 1.466381601
3 Average distribution ratio for the 5-year base penod d|V|de the totaI on llne 2 by 5 or by the
number of years the foundation has been in existence if less than 5 years 3 0.29327632
4 Enter the net value of noncharitable-use assets for 2010 from Part X, line 5 4 13,459,054
§ Muttiply line 4 by line 3 5 3,947,222
6 Enter 1% of net investment income (1% of Part |, line 27b) 6 20,816
7 Addlines5and6 7 3,968,038
8 Enter qualifying distributions from Part XlI, line 4 . 8 4,230,767

It line 8 is equal to or greater than line 7, check the box in Part Vl hne 1b and oomplete that part using a 1% tax rate. See the

Part VI instructions on page 18.

Form 980-PF (2010)



Form 990-PF (2010)
Excise Tax Based on Investment Income (Section 4340(a), 4940(b), 4940(e), or 4948—see page 18 of the instructions)
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Page 4

Exempt operating foundations described in section 4940(d)(2), check here® [] and enter “N/A” on line 1.
Date of ruling or determination letter: (attach copy of letter if necessary—see instructions)

Domestic foundations that meet the section 4940(e) requirements in Part V, check 1

20,816

here® [v] and enter 1% of Part |, line 27b

All other domestic foundations enter 2% of line 27b. Exempt forelgn organlzatlons enter 4% of
Part |, line 12, col. (b).

Tax under section 511 (domestic section 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundations only. Others enter -0-)

0

Add lines 1 and 2

20,816

Subtitle A (income) tax (dom&stlc sectron 4947(a)(1) trusts and taxable foundatlons onIy Others enter -0-)

0

ih|DIN

Tax based on investment income. Subtract line 4 from line 3. If zero or less, enter -0- .

20,816

Credits/Payments:

2010 estimated tax payments and 2009 overpayment credited to 2010 | 6a 5,836
Exempt foreign organizations—tax withheld at source . . . . 6b
Tax paid with application for extension of time to file (Form 8868) . 6¢c 31,000
Backup withholding erroneously withheld . . . . . . . . . 6d
Total credits and payments. Add lines 6a through 6d

42,836

Enter any penalty for underpayment of estimated tax. Check here D |f Form 2220 is attached

0

Tax due. If the total of lines 5 and 8 is more than line 7, enteramountowed . . . . . . »

Overpayment. [f line 7 is more than the total of lines 5 and 8, enter the amount overpaid . . »

22,021

2S5|o|m(~

Enter the amount of line 10 to be: Credited to 2011 estimated tax » 22,021i Refunded »

Statements Regarding Activities

During the tax year, did the foundation attempt to influence any national, state, or local Iegislation or did it
participate or intervene in any political campaign?

Did it spend more than $100 during the year (either dlrectly or mdrrectly) for polltlcal purposes (see page 19
of the instructions for definition)? .

If the answer is “Yes” to 1a or 1b, attach a detarled descnptlon of the actlwtles and copies of any matenals
published or distributed by the foundation in connection with the activities.

Did the foundation fite Form 1120-POL for this year? . .

Enter the amount {if any) of tax on political expenditures (sectlon 4955) |mposed dunng the year:

(1) On the foundation. » $ 0 (2) On foundation managers. » $ 0
Enter the reimbursement (if any) paid by the foundation during the year for potitical expenditure tax imposed
on foundation managers. » $ 0

Has the foundation engaged in any activities that have not previously been reported to the IRS? .

If “Yes,” attach a detailed description of the activities.

Has the foundation made any changes, not previously reported to the IRS, in its goveming instrument, articles of
incorporation, or bylaws, or other similar instruments? If “Yes,” attach a conformed copy of the changes .

Did the foundation have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? .

If “Yes,” has it filed a tax return on Form 990-T for this year? .

Was there a liquidation, termination, dissolution, or substantial contractlon dunng the yeaﬂ

If “Yes,” attach the statement required by General Instruction T.

Are the requirements of section 508(e) (relating to sections 4941 through 4945} satisfied either:

® By language in the governing instrument, or

® By state legislation that effectively amends the goveming instrument so that no mandatory directions that
confiict with the state law remain in the govermning instrument?

Did the foundation have at least $5,000 in assets at any time dunng the year? If “Yes,” complete Part i, col. (c) and Part XV
Enter the states to which the foundation reports or with which it is registered (see page 19 of the
instructions) ® california

If the answer is “Yes” to line 7, has the foundation fumished a copy of Form 990-PF to the Attomey General
{or designate) of each state as required by General Instruction G? If “No,” attach explanation

Is the foundation claiming status as a private operating foundation within the meaning of section 4942(1)(3) or
4942(j)(5) for calendar year 2010 or the taxable year beglnnung in 2010 (see instructions for Part XIV on page
27)? If “Yes,” complete Part XIV .

Did any persons become substantial contnbutors dunng the tax year‘7 4 “Yes attach a schedule hstlng therr
names and addresses .

Yes

No

1a

1b

1c

-]

8b

v

10

v

Form 990-PF (2010




Form 990-PF (2010)

Page 5

Statements Regarding Activities (continued)

11 At any time during the year, did the foundation, directly or indirectly, own a controlled entity within the
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” attach schedule (see page 20 of the instructions)

11

12 Did the foundation acquire a direct or indirect interest in any appllcable insurance contract before
August 17, 20087

12

13  Did the foundation comply with the public inspection reqmrements for its annual retums and exemptmn application?

13

v

Website address > www.McKesson.com

14 The books are in care of » the Organization Telephone no. » 415-983-7660

Located at » One Post St.,, San Francisco, CA ZIP+4 »

94104

15  Section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trusts filing Form 990-PF in lieu of Form 1041 —Check here.
and enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . . . . . » |J5 |

»

16 At any time during calendar year 2010, did the foundation have an interest in or a signature or other authority
over a bank, securities, or other financial account in a foreign country?.

16

Yes

No

See page 20 of the instructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90 22 1 If “Yes " enter
the name of the foreign country b

Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required

File Form 4720 if any item is checked in the “Yes” column, unless an exception applies.

Yes

No

1a During the year did the foundation (either directly or indirectly):

(1) Engage in the sale or exchange, or leasing of property with a disqualified person? . . [Yes No
(2) Borrow money from, lend money to, or otherwise extend credit to (or accept it from) a

disqualified person? . . . < e e e o . o . . . o . . .. OYes [@No
(3) Fumish goods, services, or facﬂmes to (or accept them from) a disqualified person? . . [1Yes No
(4) Pay compensation to, or pay or reimburse the expenses of, a disqualified person? . . [JYes No
(5) Transfer any income or assets to a disqualified person (or make any of either available for

the benefit or use of a disqualified person)? . . . . . .« . . OYes No

(6) Agree to pay money or property to a goverment off|C|al? (Exceptlon Check “No” if the
foundation agreed to make a grant to or to employ the official for a period after
termination of govemment service, if terminating within90days.) . . . . . . . . [JYes No
b If any answer is “Yes” to 1a(1}6), did any of the acts fail to qualify under the exceptions described in Regulations
section 53.4941(d}-3 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see page 22 of the instructions)? .

ib

Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistance check here . . . »[]

¢ Did the foundation engage in a prior year in any of the acts described in 1a, other than excepted acts that
were not corrected before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2010?

1c

2 Taxes on failure to distribute income (section 4942) (does not apply for years the foundatlon was a pnvate
operating foundation defined in section 4942(j)(3) or 4942()(5)):

a At the end of tax year 2010, did the foundation have any undistributed income (lines 6d and
6e, Part XIll) for tax year(s) beginningbefore2010? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . [OYes No
If “Yes,” list the years» 20 , 20 , 20 , 20

b Are there any years listed in 2a for which the foundation is not applying the provisions of section 4942(a)(2)
(relating to incorrect valuation of assets) to the year's undistributed income? (if applying section 4942(a)(2) to
all years listed, answer “No” and attach statement—see page 22 of the instructions.) .

2b

¢ If the provisions of section 4942(a)(2) are being applied to any of the years listed in 2a, list the years here.
» 20 , 20 , 20 , 20

3a Did the foundation hold more than a 2% direct or indirect interest in any business enterprise
atany timeduringtheyear?. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. [OYes [FNo

b If “Yes,” did it have excess business holdings in 2010 as a result of (1) any purchase by the foundation or
disqualified persons after May 26, 1969; (2) the lapse of the 5-year period (or longer period approved by the
Commissioner under section 4943(c)(7)) to dispose of holdings acquired by gift or bequest; or (3) the lapse of
the 10-, 15-, or 20-year first phase holding period? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to determine if the
foundation had excess business holdings in 2010.)

3b

v

Did the foundation invest during the year any amount in a manner that would jeopardize its charitable purposes?

cd

4a

v

Did the foundation make any investment in a prior year (but after December 31, 1969) that could jeopardize its
charitable purpose that had not been removed from jeopardy before the first day of the tax year beginning in 2010?

4b

v

Form 990-PF (2010)




Form 990-PF (2010)
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Page 6
Statements Regarding Activities for Which Form 4720 May Be Required (continued)

During the year did the foundation pay or incur any amount to:
(1) Canry on propaganda, or otherwise attempt to influence legislation (section 4945())? . [Yes No
(2) Influence the outcome of any specific public election (see section 4955); or to carry on,

directly or indirectly, any voter registration drive? . . . . .« - « .« . [OYes No
(3) Provide a grant to an individual for travel, study, or other simitar purposes'7 . . . . . OvYes No
{4) Provide a grant to an organization other than a charitable, etc., organization described in

section 509(a)(1), (2), or (3), or section 4340(d)(2)? (see page 22 of the instructions) . . [JYes No
{5) Provide for any purpose other than religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational

purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals? . . . - - -+ [OYes [/INo
If any answer is “Yes” to 5a(1)+(5), did any of the transactions fail to qualify under the exceptions described in
Regulations section 53.4945 or in a current notice regarding disaster assistance (see page 22 of the instructions)? | sb
Organizations relying on a current notice regarding disaster assistancecheckhere . . . . . . »[]
If the answer is “Yes” to question 5a(4), does the foundation claim exemption from the tax
because it maintained expenditure responsibility for the grant? . . . <« +« - - - OYes [INo
If “Yes,” attach the statement required by Regulations section 53. 4945—5(d)
Did the foundation, during the year, receive any funds, d|rectly or |nd|rectly to pay premiums
on a personal benefit contract? . . . . . . . . - « < . OYes INo
Did the foundation, during the year, pay premiums, dlrectly or |nd|rectly on a personal benefit contract? 6b v
If “Yes” to 6b, file Form 8870.
At any time during the tax year, was the foundation a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? [ Yes No
If “Yes," did the foundation receive any proceeds or have any net income attributable to the transaction? 7b

and Contractors

information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,

1 List all officers, directors, trustees, foundation managers and their compensation (see page 22 of the instructions).
Title, and average c) Compensation {d) Contnbutions to
(a) Name and address ®) hours per weekg ((H)not pm enter em?loyee benefit plans (e)oiE:epre:"s:wacmnt,
devoted to position -0) and deferred compensation anc
‘ SEE SCHEDULE 3 ATTACHED
i
2 Compensation of five highest-paid employees (other than those included on line 1—see page 23 of the instructions).
H none, enter “NONE.”
d) Contributions to
(b) Title, and average {
(a) Name and address of each employee paid more than $50,000 de':/%l:(rasd ;t)gr weﬁk . {c) Compensation p?;‘ng'%%edbe?e‘frgd (e)mE:;e;}s;:::&usnt.
positio compensation
NONE
i
|
|
\
\
Total number of other employeespaidover$50,000 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . « . . . .p

Form 990-PF (2010)




Form 990-PF (2010) Page 7
Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers, Highly Paid Employees,
. and Contractors (continued)
3 Five highest-paid independent contractors for professional services (see page 23 of the instructions). If none, enter “NONE.”
(a) Name and address of each person paid more than $50,000 {b) Type of service {c) Compensation
Grow Marketing, Consulting
1606 Union St., San Francisco, CA 94123

$100,000

Total number of others receiving over $50,000 for professionalservices . . . . . . . . . . . . . P

Summary of Direct Charitable Activities

List the foundation’s four largest direct chantable activites dunng the tax year. Include relevant statishcal information such as the number of Expenses
organizations and other beneficianes served, conferences convened, research papers produced, etc

1 Strategic focus - Various grants to support diabetes management programs focused on innovative technology,
minorities, testing, adherence, and/or volunteerism. 1,819,455

2 Bay Area and Canadian regional grants are made in areas where McKesson employees live and work

486,340
3 Scholarships are provided for nursing students, pharmacy students and employees’ children
414,901
4 Trust for public land
333,333
EIG@V S Summary of Program-Related Investments (see page 24 of the instructions)
Descnbe the two largest program-related investments made by the foundation during the tax year on lines 1 and 2 Amount
1
NONE
2

Al other program—elated investments See page 24 of the instructions.
3

Total. Addlines1through3 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 0 000 0p

Form 990-PF (2010)




Form 990-PF (2010) Page 8
m Minimum Investment Return (All domestic foundations must complete this part. Foreign foundations,
see page 24 of the instructions.)
1 Fair market value of assets not used (or held for use) directly in carmrying out charitable, etc.,
purposes:
a Average monthly fair market value of securities 1a 13,063,664
b Average of monthly cash balances . 1b 600,350
¢ Fair market value of all other assets (see page 25 of the rnstmctrons) 1c 0
d Total (add lines 1a, b, and c¢) 1d 13,664,014
e Reduction claimed for blockage or other factors reported on lmes 1a and
1c (attach detailed explanation). . . . . . e e e e e | 1e I
2  Acquisition indebtedness applicable to line 1 assets 2 0
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d . S 3 13,664,014
4 Cash deemed held for charitable actrvrtr% Enter 1 ‘/2 % of Irne 3 (for greater amount see page 25 of
the instructions) . . 4 204,960
5 Net value of noncharitable-use assets. Subtract I|ne 4 from Ilne 3 Enter here and on Part V Irne 4 5 13,459,054
6 Minimum investment retum. Enter 5% of line 5 . 6 672,953
Distributable Amount (see page 25 of the Instructlons) (Sectlon 4942(1)(3) and (j)(5) pnvate operating
foundations and certain foreign organizations check here » [] and do not complete this part.)
1 Minimum investment retum from Part X, line 6 . e e e e e e e e e e e 1 672,953
2a Tax on investment income for 2010 from PartVl,line5 . . . . . . . 2a 20,816
b Income tax for 2010. (This does not include the tax from Part VI.) 2b 0
¢ Add lines 2a and 2b . . 2c 20,816
3 Distributable amount before adjustments Subtract Irne 2c from Irne 1 . 3 652,137
4 Recoveries of amounts treated as qualifying distributions . 4 0
5§ Addlines3and4 5 652,137
6 Deduction from distributable amount (see page 25 of the mstructlons) 6 0
7 Distributable amount as adjusted. Subtract line 6 from line 5. Enter here and on Part XIII
line 1 7 652,137
Qualifying Distributions (see page 25 of the instructions)
1 Amounts paid (including administrative expenses) to accomplish charitable, etc., purposes:
a Expenses, contributions, gifts, etc. —total from Part I, column (d), line 26 . 1a 4,230,767
b Program-related investments—total from Part IX-B . 1b
2 Amounts paid to acquire assets used (or held for use) darectly in carrylng out chantable etc
purposes . 2
3 Amounts set aside for specific charitable projects that satisfy the:
a Suitability test (prior IRS approval required) . .. 3a
b Cash distribution test (attach the required schedule) . 3b
4 Qualifying distributions. Add lines 1a through 3b. Enter here and on Part V I|ne 8 and Part XIII I|ne 4 | 4 4,230,767
§ Foundations that qualify under section 4940(e) for the reduced rate of tax on net investment income.
Enter 1% of Part I, line 27b (see page 26 of the instructions) 5 20,816
6 Adjusted qualifying distributions. Subtract line 5 from line 4 6 4,209,951

Note. The amount on line 6 will be used in Part V, column (b), in subsequent years when calculatrng whether the foundation

qualifies for the section 4940(e) reduction of tax in those years.

Form 990-PF (2010)



Form 990-PF (2010)

1

2
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Page 9

Undistributed Income (see page 26 of the instructions)

Distributable amount for 2010 from Part X,
line7 ..

Undistributed income, if any, as of the end of 2010:
Enter amount for 2009 only . .

Total for prior years: 20 06 ,20 07 20 08

(a)
Corpus

®)
Years prior to 2009

)
2009

(d)
2010

652,137

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2010:
From2005 . . . . . 4,376,207

From 2006 4,200,025

From 2007 4,439,204

From 2008 3,491,853

From 2009 4,359,794

Total of lines 3a through e .

Qualifying distributions for 2010 from Part XII
line 4:» $ 4,230,767

Applied to 2009, but not more than line 2a .
Applied to undistributed income of prior years
{Election required—see page 26 of the instructions)
Treated as distributions out of compus (Election
required—see page 26 of the instructions)
Applied to 2010 distributable amount
Remaining amount distributed out of corpus
Excess distributions carryover applied to 2010
(If an amount appears in column (d), the same
amount must be shown in column (a).)

Enter the net total of each column as
indicated below:

Corpus. Add lines 3f, 4c, and 4e. Subtract line 5
Prior years’ undistributed income. Subtract
line 4b from line 2b

Enter the amount of prior years’ undistributed
income for which a notice of deficiency has
been issued, or on which the section 4942(a)
tax has been previously assessed . . .

Subtract line 6¢c from line 6b. Taxable
amount—see page 27 of the instructions

Undistributed income for 2009. Subtract line

4a from line 2a. Taxable amount—see page
27 of the instructions .

Undistributed income for 2010. Subtract Imes
4d and 5 from line 1. This amount must be
distributed in 2011 .

Amounts treated as distributions out of corpus
to satisfy requirements imposed by section
170(b)(1)(F) or 4942(9)(3) (see page 27 of the
instructions) .

Excess distributions carryover from 2005 not
applied on line 5 or line 7 (see page 27 of the
instructions) . ...

Excess distributions carryover to 2011
Subtract lines 7 and 8 from line 6a

Analysis of line 9:
Excess from 2006 .

4,200,025

20,867,083

652,137

3,578,630

0

24,445,713

4,376,207

20,069,506

Excess from 2007 . 4,439,204

Excess from 2008 . 3,491,853

Excess from 2009 . 4,359,794

Excess from 2010 . 3,578,630

Form 990-PF (2010)



Form 990-PF (2010}

page 10

[EXEQ Private Operating Foundations (see page 27 of the instructions and Part VII-A, question 9)

-1a

b
2a

lf the foundation has received a ruling or determination letter that it is a private operating
foundation, and the ruling is effective for 2010, enter the date of theruling . . . . >

Check box to indicate whether the foundation is a private operating foundation descnbed insection [] 4942()(3) or ] 4942()(5)

Enter the lesser of the adjusted net Tax year Prior 3 years

o T 't X o [ CED CE B
each year listed

85% of line 2a .

Qualifying distributions from Part XII

line 4 for each year listed

Amounts included in line 2¢ not used directly
for active conduct of exempt activities .

Qualifying distributions made directly
for active conduct of exempt activities.
Subtract line 2d from line 2¢

Complete 3a, b, or ¢ for the
alternative test relied upon:

“Assets” altemative test—enter:

(1) value of all assets .

(2) value of assets quallfylng under

section 4342(0)3)B)()

“Endowment” altemative test—enter 2/a
of minimum investment retum shown in
Part X, fine 6 for each year listed . .

“Support” altemative test—enter:

{1) Total support other than gross
investment  income (interest,
dividends, rents, payments on
securities loans (section
512(a)(5)), or royatties) .

@ Support fnom general pubhc

more exempt
organlzatlons as provided in
section 4942(j)(3)(B)(i u)

(3) Largest amount of support from
an exempt organization

(e) Total

4) Gross investment income . .
Supplementary information (Complete this part only if the foundation had $5,000 or more in assets at

any time during the year—see page 28 of the instructions.)

Information Regarding Foundation Managers:
List any managers of the foundation who have contributed more than 2% of the total contributions received by the foundation
before the close of any tax year (but only if they have contributed more than $5,000). (See section 507(d)(2).)

NONE

List any managers of the foundation who own 10% or more of the stock of a corporation (or an equally large portion of the
ownership of a partnership or other entity) of which the foundation has a 10% or greater interest.

NONE

Information Regarding Contribution, Grant, Gift, Loan, Scholarship, etc., Programs:

Check here » if the foundation only makes contributions to preselected charitable organizations and does not accept
unsolicited requests for funds. If the foundation makes gifts, grants, etc. (see page 28 of the instructions) to individuals or
organizations under other conditions, complete items 2a, b, ¢, and d.

The name, address, and telephone number of the person to whom applications should be addressed:

The form in which applications should be submitted and information and materials they should inciude:

Any submission deadlines:

Any restrictions or limitations on awards, such as by geographical areas, charitable fields, kinds of institutions, or other
factors:

Form 990-PF (2010}



Form 990-PF (2010)

Page 11
Supplementary Information (continued)
-3 Grants and Contributions Paid During the Year or Approved for Future Payment
. If recipient ts an indmvidual,
Recipient show any relationship to F:'uaf;ud:*g" Purpose of grant or Amount
- foundation mana ntrbut
Name and address (home or business) or substantial conttoutor | feciient comnbufion
a Paid during the year
SEE SCHEDULE 4 ATTACHED $4,005,785
|
Total R » $4,005,785
b Approved for future payment
GRANT PAYABLE IN 1 YEAR 501(c)3  |mHealth -Disease Mgmt $807,718
Total > $807,718

Form 990-PF (2010




Form 990-PF (2010)

EZEEY  Analysis of Income-Producing Activities
Enter gross amounts unless otherwise indicated.

LN

-~ O OO~NO®

12
13

(See worksheet in line 13 instructions on page 29 to verify calculatlons)

Page 12

Program service revenue:

-o0oQooo

g Fees and contracts from government agencies
Membership dues and assessments

Interest on savings and temporary cash mvestments
Dividends and interest from securities .

Net rental income or {loss) from real estate:

a Debt-financed property

b Not debt-financed property ..

Net rental income or (loss) from personal property
Other investment income

Gain or (loss) from sales of assets other than |nventory
Net income or (loss) from special events

Gross profit or (loss) from sales of inventory .
Other revenue: a

Unrelated business income

Excluded by section 512, 513, or 514

(a)
Business code

(b)
Amount

(c)

Exclusion code

(d)
Amount

(e)
Related or exempt
function income
(See page 28 of
the instructions.)

14

224,530

18

1,878,913

b

c

d

Subtotal. Add columns (b), (d), and (e) .
Total. Add line 12, columns (b), (d), and (e)

2,103,503

13

2,103,503

Part XVi-B Relationship of Activities to the Accomplishment of Exempt Purposes
Line No. Explan below how each activity for which income is reported in column (e) of Part XVI-A contnbuted importantly to the
v ac?ﬁ‘m ishment of the foundation’s exempt purposes (other than by providing funds for such purposes). (See page 29 of the
ins!

1ons.)

Form 890-PF {2010)




Form 990-PF (2010) Page 13
Information Regarding Transfers To and Transactions and Relationships With Noncharitable

Exempt Organizations
1 Did the organization directly or indirectly engage in any of the following with any other organization described Yes| No
| in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c)(3) organizations) or in section 527, relating to political
| organizations?
| a Transfers from the reporting foundation to a noncharitable exempt organization of:
‘ ) Cash . - o o o e e e v
| (2) Otherassets . . . . . . . . . . . . . L L oL o000 d s e e e s a2 /l
| b Other transactions:
{1) Sales of assets to a noncharitable exempt organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b(1) v
(2) Purchases of assets from a noncharitable exempt organization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1b(2) v
(3) Rental of facilities, equipment, orotherassets . . . . . . . . . . . . o . . o . . . 1b(3) v
(4) Reimbursementarrangements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0. 0.0 o 1b{4) v
(5) Loans or loan guarantees . . . e e e e e e 1b(5) v
(6) Performance of services or membershlp or fundralsmg sohcntatlons e e e e e 1b(6) v
¢ Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, other assets, or paid employees . . . ic v
d |If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” complete the following schedule. Column (b) should always show the fair market
value of the goods, other assets, or services given by the reporting foundation. If the foundation received less than fair market
value in any transaction or sharing arrangement, show in column (d) the value of the goods, other assets, or services received.
{a) Une no. | (b) Amount involved {c) Name of noncharitable exempt organization {d) Descnption of transfers, transactions, and shanng arrangements
|
|
| 2a Is the foundation directly or indirectly affiliated with, or related to, one or more tax-exempt organizations
3 described in section 501(c) of the Code (other than section 501(c){3)) orinsection527? . . . . . . . [J Yes No
b If “Yes,” complete the following schedule.
{a) Name of organtzation {b) Type of organtzation {c) Descnpton of relationship
Under penalties of penury, | declare that | have examined this retum, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and
Sign belief, true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer or fiduciary) I1s based on all infformation of which preparer has any knowledge.
: Here } ‘PSGM.Q M I 2-13-2012. } Assistant Secretary
! Signature of officer or trustee Date Title
Pai d Pnnt/Type preparer’s name Preparer's signature Date Check D f PTIN
Preparer seff-employed
Use omy Fimm's name P Firm's EIN »
Firm's address » Phone no

Form 990-Pi=7201 0}




Schedule B

- OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 390, 990-EZ, Schedule of Contributors

or 990-PF)
Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2 @ 1 o
Intemal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

McKesson Foundation, Inc. 94-3140036

Organization type (check one):
Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c) ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

o oo g 0O

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

=

501(c)(3) taxable private foundatton

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See
instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contnbutor. Complete Parts | and Ii.

Special Rules

O For a section 501 (c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3 % support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the

greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on ()) Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts
land It

O For a section 501(c)(?), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, aggregate contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or
educational purposes, or the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, Il, and Iil.

[0 For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during
the year, contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not
aggregate to more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the
year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule
applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more
duringtheyear . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... .0 .Ps

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2 of its Form 990, or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ, or on
line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Cat. No 30613X Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)




Schedute B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)

Page of of Part |

Name of organization

Employer identification number

McKesson Foundation, Inc. 94-3140036
Contributors (see instructions)
(@ () (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
1 McKesson Corportion Person
Payroll O
One Post Street $ 346,382 Noncash O
(Complete Part Il if there I1s
San Francisco, CA 94104 a noncash contribution.)
(a) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll O
$ Noncash 0
(Complete Part |l if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll O
$ Noncash O
(Complete Part Il if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person O
Payroll O
$ Noncash O
(Complete Part |l if there is
a noncash contribution.)
(a) b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person d
Payroll ]
$ Noncash O
(Complete Part Il if there 1s
a noncash contribution.)
(@ () (c)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Aggregate contributions Type of contribution
Person M
Payroll O
$ Noncash O
(Complete Part It if there 1s
a noncash contribution.)

Schedute B (Form 990, 990-E2, or 990-PF) (2010)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010}

Page of of Partll

Name of organization

Employer identification number

Noncash Property (see instructions)

(?1)-0 No. (b) FMV ( (C)stl ate) (d)
m L . or estimate .
Part | Description of noncash property given (see instructions) Date received
NONE

(a) No. ®) @ (d)
g:: " Description of noncash property given er:(iz;tfus:lhfz::)e) Date received
(a) No. ®) © (d)
If)r :r't“ I Description of noncash property given F?:e‘i (igxusct:lt::::? Date received
o ) FMV (or cetimat (d)
P arrtn i Description of noncash property given (see(iz;t?u ct:'::s)e) Date received
(?')‘o No. ®) FMV (c) . (d)
P a:tnl Description of noncash property given (see (i?\;tfus:lt::r?:;e) Date received
o ®) FMV (or eptimat @

m L . .
Part | Description of noncash property given (see (;;:us::.:n s;!) Date received

Schedule B (Form 990, 8990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010) Page of of Part It

Name of organization Employer identification number
:1adll}  Exclusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organizations

aggregating more than $1,000 for the year. Complete columns {a) through (e} and the following line entry.
For organizations completing Part lll, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. (Enter this information once. See instructions.) » §

a) No.
(Ph!:ml (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
rt
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . . s e
Pfr:ml (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {(d) Description of how gift is held
rt
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. . . L. [
g°m| (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
art
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No. . .- e s
Pfr:m' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
rt
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2010)




MCKESSON FOUNDATION, INC.
Form 990-PF (2010)
03/31/11

Schedule 1

Part 1 - Analysis of Revenue and Expenses

Line 14 - Other Salaries & Wages

Line 16b - Accounting fees

Line 16c - Other professional fees
Trustee fees
Outside services
Total other professional fees

Line 18 - Taxes
Other taxes and fees
Federal excise taxes

Line 21 - Travel, conferences, meetings

Line 23 - Other expenses
Dues and memberships
Software Amortization
Other administrative:
Professional services - other
Printing, publications, misc.
Rounding

Line 24 - Total administrative expenses

Schedule 2
Part Il - Balance Sheets

Line 10b - Investments - Corporate Stock
Common Stocks

Line 10c - Investments - Corporate Bonds

Mutal Funds

Total Investments

Schedules 1 & 2

EIN 94-3140036
Revenue and Net Adjusted | Disbursements
Expenses per Investment Net for charitable
books Income income purposes
(a) (b) (c) (d)

125,430 116,973
20,000 10,000 - 10,000
11,923 11,923 -

217,990 217,990

229,913 11,923 - 217,990

235 235
21,434 - -
21,669 - - 235

500 500
22,698 22,698

6,663
321,766 321,776
8,528 8,528

1

330,295 330,304

359,656 - - 353,002

757,168 21,923 - 698,700

Beg. of year End of Year
(a) Book value | (b) Book value | (c) FMV

(Book value Is end of year market value)

10,582,987 7,375,758 7,375,758
4,131,918 4,035,787 4,035,787
14,714,905 11,411,545 11,411,545

1500-8




McKesson Foundation, Inc.
EIN 94-3140036
FYE 3/31/2011

Form 990PF (2010)
Schedule 3

Part VIHl - Information About Officers, Directors, Trustees, Foundation Managers
Line 1 - List all officers, directors, foundation managers and their compenssation:

Hours/ (c)

(a) Name b} Title Week compensation

John H. Hammergren Chairman/Director 0 0
Carrie Varoquiers President/Director 35 0
Jeffrey C. Campbell Vice President/Director 0 0
Rachel Glitz Secretary 0 0
Nicholas Loiacono Treasurer 0 0
Paul Kim Assistant Treasurer 0 0
Paul A. Smith Assistant Secretary 0 0
Jorge Figueredo Director 0 0
Paul C. Julian Director 0 0
Nigel A. Rees Director 0 0
Patrick Blake Director 0 0

Note: Mailing address of all Foundation managers and directors is:

c/o McKesson Corporation
One Post Street
San Francisco, CA 94104




.

McKesson Foundation, Inc
FEIN 94-3140036
FYE 3/31/2011

Form 990-PF, Part XV, | 3a

1of21

Recipient

Organization Status Purpose Amount

24 Hours of Booty Inc 501(c}(3) Heath $365 00
4-H Clubs & Affiliated 4-H Organizations S01{c){(3) Youth Development $1,000 00
88bikes 501(c)}(3) Civic $88 00
A Precious Child Inc S501{c}(3) Cwic $250 00
Abigail Alliance for Better Access To Developmental Drugs Inc 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Access Fund S01{c)(3) Environment $50 00
Access Housing of Adams County Inc 501{c)}(3) Cvic $230 00
Actton Against Hunger USA 501(c)(3) Human Services $1,100 00
Action Cycling Atlanta Inc S01(c)}(3) Health $1,000 00
Administrators of the Tulane Educational Fund 501(c)(3) Education Higher $50 00
Adopt A Golden Atlanta Inc 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $515 00
Adopt-A-Classroom Inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $100.00
Adoption Ministry of Youth With A Mission 501(c)(3) Human Services $1,000 00
Adoption Network Cleveland 501(c)(3) Human Services $675 00
Agnes Scott College 501{c)(3) Education Higher $200 00
AID Atlanta Inc - AIDS Walk Atlanta 501(c)(3) Health $250.00
AIDS Emergency Fund dba San Francisco AIDS Fund 501(c)(3) Health $100 00
AIDS Healthcare Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
AIDS Research Consortium of Atlanta Inc 501({c)(3) Health $500 00
Aim High for High School Students 501(c}(3) Youth Development $1,000 00
Alameda County Community Food Bank Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Alameda County Health Care Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $5,000 00
Alameda Family Services 501(c)(3) Human Services $3,500 00
Albright College 501(c){3)  Education Higher $500 00
Alexs Lemonade Stand Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $2000
Alfred and Adele Davis Academy Inc 501({c)(3) Education K-12 $25 00
Alhambra High School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
All About Adoption Services Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $500 00
Alley Cat Allies Incorporated 501(c}3) Ammal Welfare $275 00
Alley Cat Rescue Inc 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $50 00
Alliance for Children Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $250 00
Almost Home Adoptions 501(c){(3) Amimal Welfare $350.00
Aloha Foundation Inc 501(c)}(3) Cwic $1,000 00
ALS Research Center 501{c)(3) Health $250 00
Alzheimers Disease and Related Disorders Association 501(c)(3) Health $507 50
Alzheimers Disease and Related Disorders Associatton 501(c)(3) Health $705 00
Amana School S01(c)(3) EducationK-12 $200 00
American Association of Diabeter Educators and Educational & Research Foundation 501(c){3) Health $25,000 00
American Cancer Society 501(c){3) Health $17,719 00
American Diabetes Association 501(c)(3}) Health $124,477 60
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention 501(c)(3) Health $125 00
American Heart Association Inc 501(c)(3) Health $53,335 00
American Kidney Fund Inc ’ 501(c)(3) Health $100 00
American Lung Association 501(c){3) Health $460 00
American National Red Cross S01{c)}(3) Health $7,455 00
American Refugee Committee 501(c){(3) Human Services $1,000 00
American Soctety for the Prevention of Cruelty To Animals 501(c){3) Civic $1,863 00
American Youth Football Inc - Londonderry Panthers Football & Cheerieading 501(c)(3) Civic $500.00
Americares Inc S01(c)(3) Human Services $350.00
Amherst Cinema Arts Center Inc 501(c){3) Arts and Cultural $100.00
Ambherst College Trustees S01(c)(3) Education Higher $2000
Ambherst League of Women Voters Education Fund 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
Ambherst Regional High School - Chorale 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
Amigos De Las Americas 501(c)(3) Cwvic $25 00
Amnesty International USA Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $20 00
Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Association 501(c)(3) Health $370 00
Andover Band Booster Organization 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $750 00
Animal Rescue of Tracy 501(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $1,100 00
Animal Shelter Soctety Inc 501(c}(3) Ammal Welfare $100 00
Animals Deserving of Proper Treatment 501(c){(3) Animal Welfare $85 00
Anoka Ramsey Athletic Association 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Anti-Cruelty Soctety 501(c}(3) Anmmal Welfare $10 00




McKesson Foundation, Inc
FEIN 94-3140036
FYE 3/31/2011

Form 990-PF, Part XV, | 3a

20f21

Recipient

Organization Status Purpose Amount

Aphasia Center of California 501(c)(3) Health $200 00
Appalachian State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $30 00
Aragon High School Music Boosters S01(c)(3) Education K-12 $75 00
Aragon High School Ptso Inc A California Npft Public Bnft Corp - Aragon High School PTSO 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $2,600 00
Area Rehabbers Klub Inc 501{c)(3) Environment $2,500 00
Arnizona Animal Welfare League Inc 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $930 00
Arizona Golden Retriever Connection 501(c)(3)  Amimal Welfare $250 00
Arizona Humane Society 501(c}(3) Ammal Welfare $50 00
Arizona Labrador and Giant Breed Rescue Inc 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $90 00
Arizona Law Enforcement Assistance Foundation S01(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Arizona State University Foundation 501{c)(3) Education Higher $25.00
Art of Living Foundation 501(c)(3) Cwic $500 00
Arthntis Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $325 00
Asbury Athletic Association 501{c)(3) Cwvic $500 00
Ascencion Lutheran School 501{c){3) Education K-12 $250 00
Asian Chnistian Counseling & Educational Seminar Services Inc 501(c)(3) Health $150.00
Asian Film Foundation of Dallas 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $500 00
Asian Health Services 501(c)(3)  Health $5,000 00
Association of Corporate Contribution Professionals 501(c)(3) Civic $20,000 00
Association of Former Students of Texas A & M University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $215 00
Athentan School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Athens Academy Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
Atlanta Asian Culture and Arts Center Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $2,100 00
Atlanta Community Food Bank Inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $100 00
Atlanta Educational Telecommunications Collaborative 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $874 32
Atlanta Gay Mens Chorus Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $1,500 00
Atlanta HBCU Alumni Alliance 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,500.00
Atlanta Humane Society & Society Prevention of Cruelty To Animals 501{c)(3) Ammal Welfare $200 00
Atlanta Speech School Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Atlanta Union Mission Corporation 501(c)(3) Civic $904 42
Atlanta Wild Animal Rescue Effort inc S01(c)(3) Animal Welfare $1,000 00
Atlanta-Fulton County Zoo Inc 501(c)(3) Anmimal Welfare $129 00
Auburn Community Band Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $500 00
Aurora Central Catholic High School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Autism Society of Alabama Inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $50 00
Autism Speaks Inc 501(c)(3) Health $440 00
AveryAssociation for Exceptional Citizens Inc . - 501(c)(3) Human Services ' $2,500.00
Avon Products Foundation Incorporated 501{c)(3) Health $2,638 00
Babson College 501{c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Baby Basics Inc 501(c)}(3) Cwvic $100 00
Ball State University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,050 00
Ballet Metropolitan Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $300 00
Barnard Elementary School Parent Teacher Organization 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
Basis School Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $600.00
Bat Conservation International Inc 501{c)(3) Environment $100 00
Bay Institute of San Francisco 501{c)(3) Environment $175 00
Baylor Health Care System Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $4,990 00
Baystate Child Care Food Program 501(c)(3) Health $500 00
Baywood School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $750 00
Be the Match Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $1,100 00
Bear Creek Elementary School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Belmont Community School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $25 00
Benedictine High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $50 00
Benedictine High School incorporated 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $100 00
Benilde St Margarets High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $150 00
Benjamin Hurt Hardaway Jr Highschool Alumni Association inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $50 00
Bentley University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $25 00
Berkeley East Bay Humane Society Inc 501(c)(3) Amimal Welfare $100 00
Berkeley High School Development Group 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Berkeley Opera 501(c){3)  Arts and Cultural $100 00
Berks County Community Foundation Inc - Tulpehocken Area School District Fund 501(c)(3) Civic $2,500 00
Best Buddies International Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $170 00
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Best Friends Amimal Society 501(c}{3) Civic $250 00
Bethel University Foundation 501(c)({3) Education Higher $320 00
Bexley Education Foundation 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
Bicycle Colorado 501(c}{3) Civic $50 00
Big Brothers-Big Sisters 501(c)(3) Civic $1,230 00
Birmingham Falls Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $500 00
Birthright of Cape Girardeau Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $500 00
Blake School S01{c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Blessings In A Backpack Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $896 70
Board of Trustee of the Glide Foundation 501(c)(3) Human Services $100.00
Board of Trustees of the Leland Stanford Junior University 501(c)(3) Human Services $10,000.00
Bonnie J Addario A Breath Away From the Cure Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $15 00
Boston Ballet Inc 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $35 00
Boston College Trustees 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
Boston University Trustees of Boston University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $200 00
Bowie Memorial School PTO 501(c){3) Education K-12 $250 00
Boy Scouts of America 501{c)}(3) Cmic $6,536 00
Boys and Girls Club 501{c)}(3) Cmc $7,950 00
Boys Hope Girls Hope of San Francisco Bay Area 501(c)(3) Youth Development $25,000 00
Brad Cohen Tourette Foundation Inc S01{c)(3) Health $400 00
Brain Tumor Foundation for Children Inc 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Breast Cancer Network of Strength Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $25 00
Breast Cancer Prevention Fund 501(c)(3) Health $90 00
Breast Cancer Research Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
Bridgewater Healthcare Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Bright Side of the Road Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Browns Valley EImentary 501{c){3) Education K-12 $500 00
Bucknell University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,000 00
Buist Academy Foundation 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $490 00
Cahformia Alumni Association 501(c)(3) Education Other $100 00
Cahforma High School Music Boosters 501(c)(3) Education Other $3,500 00
California Medical Association Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $25,000 00
Calfornia Polytechnic State University 501(c}(3) Education Higher $725 00
California School of Mechanical Arts - Lick-Wilmerding High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Califormia Shakespeare Theater 501(c){3)  Artsand Cultural $2,500 00
California State Foster Parent Association - Foster Parent Network - Chapter 82 501(c)(3) Human Services $2,000 00
Calvin College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $150 00
Camp Albrecht Acres of the Midwest 501(c)(3) Human Services $600 00
Camp Courant Incorporated 501(c){3) Youth Development $500 00
Camp Fire USA 501(c){(3)  Youth Development $250 00
Camp Twin Lakes Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $3,130 00
Cancer Care Inc 501(c){(3) Health $25 00
Cancer Connection Inc 501(c)(3) Health $100 00
Cancer Research Institute Inc 501(c){3) Health $36 00
Cancer Support Commumity Colorado Inc 501(c)(3) Health $2000
Canine Assistants inc 501(c)(3) Civic $300 00
Canine Companions for Independence S01(c){3) Cwvic $1,600 00
Cannon School Inc 501(c){(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Capital Area Humane Soctety 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $182 00
Care Net Pregnancy & Family Services of Puget Sound 501(c){(3) Health $200 00
CaringBridge 501(c)}{(3) Health $90 00
Carlow University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $200 00
Carnegie Institute 501(c){3)  Education Higher $118 00
Carolwood Foundation Inc 501{c){3) Civic $250 00
Carondelet High School Foundation 501(c){3)  Education K-12 $8,500 00
Case Western Reserve University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $500 00
Catawba College 501(c)(3)  Educaiton Higher $100 00
Catawba Lands Conservancy 501(c)(3) Environment $30 00
Catholic Charities and Community Services of the Archdioles Od Denv 501(c)}{3) Cwic $1,000 00
Catholic Charities of the Diocese of Pittsburgh Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $250.00
Catholic Relief Services Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $300 00
CEDA Northwest Self-Help Center Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $150.00
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Center for Biologtcal Diversity Inc 501(c)(3) Environment $100 00
Center for Human Development Inc - Big Brothers Big Sisters of Hampshire County 501(c)(3)  Youth Development $100 00
Central Asia Institute 501(c)(3) Civic $108.00
Central Maine Medical Center 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
Centralia Peosta Volunteer Fire and EMS 501(c)}(3) Civic $250 00
Challenged Athletes Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $75 00
Chandler Childrens Choir Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $250 00
Chandler Unified District 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $400 00
Charity Global Inc 501{c)(3) Cwic $158.00
Charlotte Center for Urban Ministry Inc S01{c)(3) Civic $270 00
Charlotte Christian School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Chelmsford Friends of Music Inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $500.00
Chemo Angels Cancer Support Organization 501{c)(3) Health $250 00
Chicago 1st Black Inventors Entrepreneurs Organization Nfp 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Chicago Wilderness Trust 501{c)(3) Environment $250 00
Children of God Relief Fund Inc. 501(c)(3) Health $10,000 00
Childrens Cancer Fund of America 501(c)(3)  Health $20 00
Childrens Cancer Research Fund 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
Childrens Defense Fund 501(c}3)  Human Services $24 00
Childrens Guardian Fund 501(c)(3) Civic $750 00
Childrens Healthcare of Atlanta 501(c)(3) Health $300 00
Children's Healthcare of Atlanta 501(c}{(3) Health $375 00
Childrens Hospital & Research Center Foundation 501(c)(3) Human Services $26,600.00
Childrens Hospital Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $25,725 00
Childrens Medical Center of Dallas 501(c)(3) Health $200 00
Childrens Medical Foundation of Texas 501{c)(3) Health $100 00
Childrens Memorial Foundation 501({c)(3) Human Services $403 64
Children's Miracle Network S01(c)(3) Health $500.00
Childrens Restoration Network Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $2,500 00
Childsplay Inc 501{c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $50 00
Choate Rosemary Hall Foundation incorporated 501(c)(3) Educaiton K-12 $50 00
Chris Cares 501(c)(3) Civic $750 00
Christian Appalachian Project Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $60 25
Christian Communmity Action 501(c)(3) Cwvic $1,050 00
Christian Foundation for Children and Aging 501(c)(3) Cwic $72000
Christian Shelter for the Homeless Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services . $5,000 00
Christmas n Action of Spartanburg Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $500 00
Christnet 501(c)(3) Human Services $500.00
Christs Table 501(c)(3) Cwmic $100 00
Chronicle Season of Sharing Fund 501{c)(3) Civic $2,575 00
Church World Service Inc 501(c)(3) Cwic $100 00
Citadel Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $500 00
City Rescue Mission 501{c)(3) Cwvic $500 00
Civil War Preservation 501(c)3)  Arts and Cultural $1,000 00
Civil War Preservation 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $100 00
Clarion Universly Foundation Inc 501{c)(3) Education Higher $500 00
Clarke College 501(c)(3)  Educatton Higher $350 00
Clear Creek Community School Foundation - Clear Creek Amana School Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $250 00
Clearbrook 501(c)(3)  Health $100 00
Clemson iptay Club 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2,156 00
Clemson University Foundation 501(c)(3) €ducation Higher $2,110 00
Chimatecycle 501(c){3)  Environment $100 00
Clothes for Kids 501(c)3) Cwmic $1,000 00
Coal Mountain PTO Inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $300 00
Coalition on Temporary Shelter 501(c){3) Civic $50 00
Coast Guard Auxiliary Association Inc 501(c)(3) Cmvic $750 00
Coast Guard Auxiliary Association Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Coastal Health Alliance 501(c)(3) Health $5,000 00
Colby College 501(c){3)  Education Higher $750 00
Colchester Alternative School-Age Total Learning Expenence Inc 501(c){3) Education Other $500 00
College of Willam and Mary 501(c){3)  Education Higher $75 00
Collegiate School 501(c){3) Education K-12 $1,025.00
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Collegium Vocale Inc 501(c){3)  Arts and Cultural $500 00
Colorado Academy 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $125 00
Colorado Coalition for the Homeless 501(c)}(3) Human Services $500 00
Colorado Dental Association Charitable and Educational Fund S01{c)(3) Health $250 00
Colorado Hunter Jumper Foundation 501(c){3) Cwvic $1,000.00
Colorado Museum of Natural History - Denver Museum of Nature & Science 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $880 00
Colorado Neurological Institute 501{c)(3) Health $100.00
Colorado State University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Colorado Therapeutic Riding Center 501{c)(3) Human Services $250 00
Columbia River Maritime Museum Inc 501(c){3)  Arts and Cultural $50 00
Comfort Zone Camp Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $6,000 00
Commonwealth Public Broadcasting Corporation 501(c){3) Arts and Cultura! $1,100 00
Community Alhiance for Special Education 501(c)(3) Educaiton Other $1,000 00
Community Care Pregnancy Center 501{c)(3) Health $500 00
Community Communications Inc 501{c)(3) Arts and Cultural $600 00
Community Food Share Inc 501{c)(3} Civic $640 00
Community Foundation Inc 501(c)}{3) Cic $100 00
Community Foundation of Western Pennsylvania and Eastern Ohio 501(c)(3) Civic $250.00
Community Gatepath 501(c)(3) Health $5,000 00
Community Health Partnership 501(c)(3) Health $25,000 00
Compassion International Incorporated s01(c)({3) Civic $1,646 80
Compassionate Care ALS In¢c 501(c){(3) Health $100 00
Compasstonate Friends Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $50 00
Concerns of Police Survivors 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Congenital Adrenal Hyperplasia Research Education & Support Foundation 501{c}(3) Health $150 00
Conservation Trust for North Carolina 501(c)(3) Environment $45 00
Consortium for Graduate Study in Management 501(c)(3} Educaiton Other $100.00
Contra Costa Interfaith Transittonal Housing Inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $1,000 00
Convoy of Hope 501(c){3) Civic $1,360 00
Cool Girls Inc 501(c){(3) Youth Development $100 00
Cooley Dickinson Hospital 501(c)(3) Health $1,500 00
Cooper Union for the Advancement of Science and Art 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
Coppell High School Band Booster Club 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,000 00
Cordele-Cnisp Parents Inc 501(c){3) EducationK-12 $2,750 00
Cornell University 501(c){3) Education Higher $300 00
Corporation of Haverford College 501{c)(3) Education Higher - $300 00
' -€orporation of Mercer University Ea 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100.00
Corporation of the Fine Arts Museums - Fine Arts Museums of San Francisco 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $300 00
Covenant House 501(c)(3) Human Services $25 00
Cox Mill Elementary Schoo! 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $75 00
Crisis Assistance Ministry 501(c)(3) Human Services $200 00
Crisis Control Ministry Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $115 00
Crisis Shelter of Lawrence County 501{c)(3) Human Services $250 00
Crohns & Colitis Foundation of America 501{c}(3) Health $450 00
Cross-Cultural Solutions 501(c)(3) Civic $1,218.50
CTC Ten Foundation 501(c)(3) Human Services $1,500 00
Cumberland Academy of Georgia Inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $100 00
Cupertino Educational Endowment 501(c}(3) Education K-12 $750 00
Curators of the University of Missour: - University of Missouri-Columbia 501{c)(3) Educatton Higher $200 00
Cure Childhood Cancer Inc 501(c)(3) Health $1,000 00
Cystic Fibrosis Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $3,350 00
Dana Farber Cancer Institute Inc Steven Connolly 501(c)}(3)  Human Services $350 00
Dawson County Humane Society inc S01({c){3) Civic $480 00
De La Salle High School of Concord Inc S01(c}{3)  Education K-12 $500 00
Deerwood Booster Club 501{c)(3) Education Other $36 00
Defenders of Wildlife 501{c)(3) Environment $205 00
Del Mar Schools Education Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,000 00
Del Norte Clinics Inc 501(c)(3) Health $5,000 00
Delta Sigma Pt Leadership Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $32000
Denver Art Museum Inc 501(c}{(3)  Arts and Cultural $45 00
Denver Rescue Mission 501(c)(3) Civic $280 00
Denver Urban Ministries 501(c)(3) Cvic $250 00
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Depaul University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Desert Botantcal Garden 501(c)}(3) Environment $25 00
Detroit Rescue Mission Ministries Genesis House | 11 11l & Oasis 501(c)(3) Civic $66 30
Devereux Cares PTO 501(c)}(3) Civic $200 00
Devereux Foundation 501(c){(3) Health $500 00
D-FW Humane Society of Irving Inc 501(c)(3) Anmimal Welfare $35.00
Dickinson College 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $2,750 00
Diocesan Council for the Society of St Vincent De Paul Diocese Phoenix 501{c)(3) Civic $500 00
Disabled American Veterans Charitable Service Trust 501{c){3) Health $500 00
Dwvine Word College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2000
Doctors Without Borders USA Inc 501{c}{3) Health $10,835 00
Dog Pack Rescue Inc. 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $2,500 00
Donorschoose Org 501(c}(3) Civic $425 50
Dot Orgamization In¢ S01(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Down Syndrome Association of Pittsburgh 501(c){3) Health $2,615 00
Dps Hospital School - Hospital School Program at Duke Children'sHospital 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $500.00
Drake House Inc 501{c){3) Human Services $1,500 00
Drauden Point Middle Schoo! 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $250 00
Dress For Success 501(c)}(3) Cwic $2,550 00
Dubuque Community School District Foundation 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $750 00
Dubugue County Conservation Society Inc 501(c)(3) Environment $500 00
Dubuque Humane Society 501(c)3) Anumal Welfare $1,500 00
Dubugue Independent Baseball League 501(c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Dubuque Regional Humane Society 501(c)(3)  Anmmal Welfare $250 00
Dubugque Rotary Club Foundation 501({c)(3) Civic $250 00
Dubuque Soccer Club 501{c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Duke School 501(c)(3)  EducationK-12 $250 00
Duke University 501(c)(3) Educaiton Higher $910 00
Duquesne University of the Holy Spint 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $150 00
Eagle Creek Park Foundation Inc 501(c)(3)  Environment $50 00
Earthjustice 501(c){(3) Environment $1,500 00
East Bay Silver Dolphins 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
East Coast Assistance Dogs Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $200 00
East Side Elementary Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $150 00
Easter Seals Inc 501(c){3) Cwic $205 00
Eastern Hinois University 501(c)(3) Educaiton Higher $500 00
Eastern Pennsylvamia Down Syndrome Center 501(c)(3) Health $2500
Edinboro University Foundation - Edinboro University of PA 501(c)(3) Educatton Higher $35 00
Educational Foundation of Orinda 501(c)(3) Educaiton K-12 $575 00
Ekal Vidyalaya Foundation of USA inc 501(c)(3) Civic $365 00
Elkins Pointe Middle School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $65 00
Elon University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,550 00
Emergency Family Assistance Associa Tion 501(c)(3) Civic $50 00
Emergency Infant Services 501(c)(3) Human Services $1,500 00
Emma Willard School 501(c)(3)  EducationK-12 $200 00
Emory University 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $520 00
Emory University - Emory Winship Cancer Institute 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2500
Enterpnise for High School Students 501(c)(3) Civic $20,000 00
Entertainment Industry Foundation 501(c)(3) Human Services $309 00
Epilepsy Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $763 00
Equality California Institute 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Equest 501{c)}(3) Cwic $150 00
Entrean American Community in Sacramento 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Etowah High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Evans Scholars Foundation 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Evergreen Elementary - Tom Matsumoto Elememtary School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $150 00
Evergreen Elementary Education Foundation 501(c)(3)  EducationK-12 $1,000 00
Executive Womens Golf Association Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Families of Spinal Muscular Atrophy 501(c)(3) Health $90 00
Family Butlders 8y Adoption 501(c)(3) Civic $1,180 00
Family Homestead S01(c)(3) Civic $250.00

Family House Inc 501(c){3) Health $10,000 00
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fan Free Chinic Inc 501(c)(3) Health $10,000.00
Father Flanagans Boys Home 501(c)(3) Cmwic $100 00
Feed More Inc - Central Virginia Foodbank 501(c)(3) Civic $2,760 00
Feed My Starving Children 501(c)(3) Civic $800 00
Fet Tian Academy of the Arts S01(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $2,500 00
Feline Allilance 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $500 00
Feral Cat Program of Georgia Inc 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $50 00
Fermilab Natural Areas 501{c){(3) Environment $200.00
Finlandia University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2500
Fisher House Foundatton Inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $180 00
Fisk University 501{c}(3) Education Higher $500 00
Fistula Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $1,245.00
Florida State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $50 00
Flower Mound High School Lady Jaguars Basketball Booster Club 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,000 00
Food Allergy and Anaphylaxis Network 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Food Bank Contra Costa and Solano 501(c){3) Cmvc $100 00
Food Bank for Larimer County 501{c)(3) Civic $300 00
Food Bank of the Rockies 501(c)(3)  Civic $550 00
Foodshare Inc 501(c)(3) Cwic $250.00
Fordham Preparatory School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Forsyth County Humane Society Inc 501(c)(3) Anmimal Welfare $100 00
Fort Collins Youth Baseball Inc - Fort Collins Baseball Club 501(c)(3) Cwvic $900 00
Fort Lewis College Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
Foundation Center 501(c)(3) Civic $5,000 00
Foundation Fighting Blindness Inc 501(c)(3) Health $600 00
Foundation for Leadership California 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Foundation for Pleasant Hill Education 501(c){3) Educaiton Other $12500
Foundation for PSP CBD and Related Brain Diseases Inc 501{c)(3) Health $1,020 00
Foundation for the National Institute of Health Inc. 501(c)(3) Health $50,000 00
Foundation of the National Student Nurses Association 501(c)(3) Education Other $27,500 00
Foundation of the University of North Carolina at Charlotte Inc - UNC Charlotte Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $98 00
Frameline Inc 501{c)(3) Arts and Cultural $50 00
Franciscan University of Steubenville 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2,500 00
Frankhin & Marshall College 501{c){(3) Education Higher $250 00
Fremont Education Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $501 00
Friends & Foundation of the San Francisco Public Library 501{c)(3) Arts and Cultural - $75 00
- Friends Association for Children 501(c)(3) Youth Development $500 00
Friends of Agassic S01(c)(3) Education Other $1,250 00
Friends of Conservation - Friends 501(c)(3) Environment $2,500 00
Friends of Feral Felines 501({c}(3) Animal Welfare $25 00
Friends of Peak To Peak Inc 501{c}(3) Education K-12 $550.00
Friends of Public Radio Anzona 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $125 00
Friends of Retired Greyhounds 501{c}{3) Ammal Welfare $100 00
Friends of Sarnell House UA 501(c)(3) Health $420 00
Friends of the Chickamauga and Chattanooga National Miltary Park S01(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $250 00
friends of the Hunley Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $200 00
Friends of the Maine Wildlife Park 501(c)(3) Environment $500 00
Friends of the Mathews Memonal Library 501(c){(3)  Arts and Cultural $250 00
Friends of the Pelham Library 501{c){(3)  Arts and Cultural $25 00
Friends of the Public Library of Charlotte and Mecklenburg County ! - Friends of PLCMC 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $50 00
Friends of the Urban Forests 501{c){3) Civic $2,000 00
Friends of the Westfield Athenaeum Inc 501{c){3)  Arts and Cultural $500 00
Front Range Center for Assault Prevention 501i(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $100 00
Front Range Equine Rescue S01(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $3000
Full Circle Fund 501{c)(3) Cwic $500 00
Furkids Inc 501(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $3000
Gabriel Foundation S01{c)}(3) Cwvic $3,358 00
Gaited Steps 501(c)(3) Human Services $3,405 00
Garfield Montessori School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
Gay & Lesbian Alhance Against Defamation Inc 501(c}(3) Human Services $100 00
Gay Lesbian Bisexual Transgender Historical Society 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $100 00
Gay Mens Chorus of Charlotte 501(c){(3)  Arts and Cultural $150 00



McKesson Foundation, inc
FEIN 94-3140036
FYE 3/31/2011

Form 990-PF, Part XV, |. 3a

8of21

Recipient

Organization Status Purpose Amount

Gay-Straight Alliance Network 501(c){(3) Civic $100 00
Gemini Healthcare Group Inc 501(c)(3) Health $600 00
George Washington University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Georgla Aquarium Inc 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $654.00
Georgia Cancer Foundatton Inc 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Georgia College & State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
Georgia Institute of Technology 501(c)(3) Education Higher $125 00
Georgia State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,230 00
Georgia Student Scholarship Organization Sso Inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $19,700 00
Georgia Tech Athletic Association 501(c)(3) Education Other $3,300 00
Georgia Tech Athletic Association - Alexander Tharpe Fund 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,700 00
Georgia Tech Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $875 00
German Club Alumni Foundation Incorporated 501(c)(3) Education Other $750 00
Gildas Club-Metro Detroit 501(c)(3) Health $850 00
Girl Scouts 501(ci{3) Cwic $2,706 00
Girls Incorporated of Alameda County 501{c}(3) Civic $2,850 00
Girls Incorporated of Alameda County 501{c}(3) Cwmic $25,000 00
Gleaners Community Food Bank Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $350 00
Global Brigades Inc 501(c)(3)  Health $850 00
Global Colors Inc 501(c)(3) Cwic $465 00
Globalgiving Foundation Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $100 00
Gloucester-Mathews Free Clinic 501(c)(3) Health $375.00
Gods Littlest Angels Inc S01{c)(3) Human Services $500 00
Golden Gate National Parks Conservancy 501{c)(3) Environment $590 05
Good Grief Center for Bereavement Support 501(c){3) Human Services $50 00
Good Mews Animal Foundatton Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $1,130 00
Good Samaritan Health Center of Cobb Inc 501(c)(3) Health $25,000.00
Gould Academy 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Grattan School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Gravenstein Schools Magnet Program Foundation 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,500 00
Greater Androscoggin Humane Society 501(c)}(3) Ammal Welfare $250 00
Greater Atlanta Chnistian Schools Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Greater Atlanta Tamil Sangam Gats 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $1,000 00
Greater Pittsburgh Community Food Bank 501(c)(3) Civic $165 00
Greater Twin Cities United Way 501{c){(3) Cwic $800 00
Greatergood Org 501{c)(3) Human Services - $10 00
Greenhouse Partners Scholars S01(c)(3)  Education Other = == $500 00
Greenwood School Inc 501{c)(3) Education Other $25 00
Groceries for Seniors 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Growing Gardens of Boulder County Inc 501(c)(3) Environment $250 00
Guide Dogs for the Blind Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $250 00
Guiding Eyes for the Blind Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $150 00
Gulf Breeze Sports Association Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $1,500 00
Gulf Restoration Network 501{c)(3) Environment $2,500 00
Gundersen Lutheran Medcial Foundation 501(c)({3) Health $250 00
Habitat for Hope 501(c}(3) Health $2,550 00
Habitat for Humanity International 501{c)(3) Civic $2,745 00
Hadley Youth League Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Harti H20 S01{c)(3) Human Services $2,448 84
Hamlin School 501{c)(3} Education K-12 $500 00
Hampshire Coliege Trustees 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Hancock County Animal Shelter Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $500 00
Hands on Atlanta Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $750 00
Handson Greater Phoenix 501(c)(3) Civic $135 00
Hannah and Friends 501(c)(3) Human Services $500 00
Hanover Humane Soctety Inc 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $1,000 00
Harlem Childrens Zone Inc 501(c)(3) Cwic $100 00
Haven of Rest Ministries of Battle Creek 501(c)(3) Human Services $250 00
Head-Royce School 501{c){(3) EducationK-12 $1,000 00
Healing Angels Medical Clinic Inc S01{c}(3) Health $500 00
Healing Place Inc 501(c)(3)  Human Services $50 00
Health Talents International Inc 501(c)(3) Health $630 00
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Hearts & Horses 501(c)(3) Human Services $500.00
Heartstrings of Greensboro inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $400.00
Heifer Project International S01{c)}(3) Cwic $5,035 00
Help Them Grow Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $240.00
Helping Hand for Relief & Development Inc 501(c)(3) Cwic $795 00
Helpline Adoption Pet Information - Animal Rescue of Fresno 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $250 00
Hembree Springs Elementary School 501{c}{3) Education K-12 $100 00
Hendricks County Community Foundation Inc 501(c)3) Civic $500 00
Henrico County Court Appointed Special Advocates Inc S01{c)(3) Civic $250 00
Heritage House Ministries 501(c)(3) Youth Development $150 00
HHT Foundation International Inc 501(c)(3) Health $55 00
High Peaks Educational Group Inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,000 00
High Schools Band Sponsors 501(c)(3) Education Other $250 00
Hill School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $25 00
Hinds County Human Resource Agency 501(c){(3) Cwic $750 00
Historic Landmarks Foundation of Indiana Inc 501{(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $100 00
Hoi Bac A1 Phanxico Franciscan Charity Inc S501(c)(3) Human Services $2,500 00
Holy Redeemer Catholic Elementary School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Holy Trinity Academy 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $50 00
Homeless Animal Rescue Team of Maine Inc 501(c)(3)  Animal Welfare $1,000 00
Homeless Pets Foundation Inc 501{c)}(3) Amimal Welfare $250 00
Homeless Prenatal Program Inc 501{c}{(3) Health $2,500.00
Homeward Bownd Siberian Husky Rescue 501{c)(3) Anmimal Welfare $805 00
Honor Flight Inc. 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $250 00
Hopalong Animal Rescue - Hopalong & Second Chance 501(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $150 00
Hope House inc 501(c)}(3) Human Services $300 00
HOPE-HOMELESS OUTREACH PROVIDING ENCOURAGEMENT 501(c)(3) Human Services $3,220 00
Hopekids Inc 501(c)(3) Health $135 00
Horizons Foundation 501{c){3) Human Services $550 00
Hospice & Palhiative Care Charlotte Region 501(c)(3) Health $25.00
Hospice of Boulder County 501(c)(3) Health $1,000 00
Hospice of Dubuque 501{c}{3}) Health $3000
Hospice of the Valley 501(c}{3) Health $50 00
Hospice Support Care of Willlamsburg Inc 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
House of Neighborly Service 501{c)(3}) Civic $700 00
Huckleberry Youth Program inc 501{c)(3)  Youth Development $25,000 00
Humane Animal Rescue Team Inc 501(c)(3) Cwvic $1,325 B0
Humane League of Lancaster County S01(c)(3) Animal Welfare $25 00
Humane Society of Boulder Valley Inc 501(c)}(3) Ammal Weifare $290 00
Humane Society of Broward County 501(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $50 00
Humane Society of Charlotte Inc 501(c){(3) Ammal Welfare $30 00
Humane Society of Indianapolis Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $100.00
Humane Society of the United States S01(c)(3) Ammal Welfare $734 00
Iiinois State University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Imaging the World Corp 501(c){3) Health $2,500.00
Immanuel Lutheran Church - Martin Luther School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $750.00
In Defense of Animals S501{c}(3) Animal Welfare $525.00
Indiana Historical Society 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $100.00
Indiana State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $150 00
Indiana University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $450 00
Indianapolis Art Center Inc 501{c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $500 00
Institute of Medicine of Chicago 501{c)(3) Health $350 00
Institute of Technology Foundation at Utica Rome Inc - SUNY Institute of Technology 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $250 00
Institute on Aging 501{c)(3) Health $103 00
Intercambio De Comunidades 501({c)(3) Cwvic $250 00
Interfaith Hospitality Network of Greater Denver Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
International Center for Cultural S01{c)(3) Arts and Cultural $750 00
International Fund for Animal Welfare inc 501{c)(3) Civic $25 00
International Mountain Bicycling Association S01{c){(3) Civic $50 00
International Pemphigus Pemphigoid Foundation 501(c)}(3) Health $55 00
International Rose Oneill Club 501(c){(3)  Arts and Cultural $1,000 00
Interplast Inc 501(c)(3) Health $10,000 00
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lowa State University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $50 00
lowa Volleyball Association 501(c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Isabella Stewart Gardner Museum Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $335 00
Islamic Relief USA 501(c)}{(3) Cwic $3,500 00
Jacobs Ladder Neurodevelopmental Learning Center Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
James Madison University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Jameson Health Care Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
Jane Goodall Institute for Wildlife Research Education & Conservation 501(c)(3) Environment $65 00
Jefferson Academy - Jefferson Academy PTO 501(c)(3)  Education Other $500 00
Jeffreys Voice Inc 501(c)(3) Health $7575
Jesuit College Preparatory School of Dallas Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
lewish Community Center of San Francisco - JCCSF Helen Diller Family Preschool 501(c)(3) Cwic $250 00
Jewish Tuitton Organization 501(c){(3) Education Other $1,000 00
Jewish Vocational & Career Counseling Service - Jewish Vocational Service 501{c)(3) Civic $50 00
John Carroll University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $225 00
John Green Elementary School Parent Faculty Club 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $300 00
Johnsburg Educational Partnership Foundation Inc 501(c){3) Education Other $50 00
Jones Library Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $350 00
Joslin Diabetes Center Inc 501(c)(3) Health $25,300 00
Journey Forward Inc 501(c){3)  Health $2000
Jumpstart Western Region 501(c)(3) Civic $6,500 00
Junior Achievement of Arizona 501(c)(3) Civic $36 00
Junior Achievement of Georgia Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Junior League of Richmond Virginia 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Junior League of San Francisco In¢ S01(c)(3) Civic $750 00
Jupiter Symphony of New York Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $250 00
Juvenile Diabetes Research Foundation 501(c){(3) Health $9,885 00
Kacey Rose Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $27 00
Kadima Hebrew Academy - Kadima Day School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Katherine Delmar Burke School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Kennesaw State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
Kentfield Schools Foundation 501(c){(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Kestrel Trust 501(c)(3) Environment $350 00
Kewanee Food Pantry Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
Kidney & Urology Foundation of Amertca Inc 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
Kids With Food Allergies Inc - 501{c)(3) Civic $525 00
Kings Ridge Christian School inc R _Sbl(c)(B) Education K-12 $2,150 00
Kingsbury Volunteer Hose Co 1 Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $1,500.00
KIPP Metro Atlanta Collaborative Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $75 00
Kitchen Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $5,300 00
Kiva Microfunds 501{c}{(3) Civic $25 00
Knots-of-Love Inc 501(c){(3) Human Services $500 00
KUVO Denver Educational Broadcasting 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $120 00
LEADInc 501(c)(3)  Youth Development $100 00
La CASA De tas Madres 501{c)(3) Human Services $100 00
La Salle University 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $500 00
Lafayette Arts and Science - Lafayette Arts & Science Foundation 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Laguna Honda Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $10,000 00
Lake ity Fire Company 501{c)(3) Civic $500 00
Lalmba Association 501{c)(3) Human Services $150 00
Lambda Legal Defense and Education Fund Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $50 00
Latinas Conta Cancer 501{(c)(3) Health $5,000 00
Laure! Shelter Inc 501(c}{(3) Civic $30 00
Lawrence County Humane Society 501(c}{3) Animal Welfare $500 00
Legacy High School All Boosters Inc - Legacy High School Band Boosters 501(c}(3)  Education Other $1,500 00
Legal Momentum 501{(c){(3) Cvic $50 00
Lehigh University 501(c}(3) Education Higher $50 00
tes Turner Amyotrophic Lateral Sclerosis Foundation - Les Turner ALS Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $50 00
Leukemia & Lymphoma Society 501(c)(3) Health $10,197 10
Leukemia Research Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
Lewisville High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
ufesong for Orphans Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $2500
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Lifesteps inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $950.00
Light of Life Ministries Inc - Light of Life Rescue Mission 501(c)(3) Civic $68 08
Lighthouse Family Retreat Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $500 00
Lighthouse Ministries Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $1,750 00
Link Counseling Center Inc 501(c){3) Human Services $1,500 00
Little Brothers-Friends of the Elderly 501{c)(3) Human Services $200 00
Little League Baseball Inc - Skyline Little League 501{c){3) Cwic $750 00
Living Goods 501(c)(3) Health $25,000 00
Living Stones Village USA Limited 501(c)(3) Human Services $200 00
Livonia Goodfellows Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
Loaves & Fishes Inc S01{c)(3) Civic $550 00
Loaves and Fishes Community Pantry 501(c)(3) Civic $25000
Loaves and Fishes Too 501(c)(3) Human Services $1,250 00
Lone Star Ride 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
Long Island Cares Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $20 00
Loras College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $160.00
Los Altos Educational Foundation 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000.00
Los Angeles Gay and Lesbian Community Services Center Inc 501(c){3) Cwic $25 00
Lost and Foundation Inc 501(c)}3) Civic $538 00
Loteria Film & Arts Inc 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $2,500 00
LSU Alumni Association S01(c){(3) Education Other $2,500 00
Lungevity Foundation S01{c){(3) Heaith $100 00
Lupus Foundation of America Inc 501(c)(3) Health $335 00
Luther College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Lutheran Family and Childrens Services of Missoun - Lutheran Family & Children's Services 501(c)(3) Human Services $50 00
Madison Area Down Syndrome Society Inc 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
MAIA Foundation, Inc 501{c}{3)  Human Services $250 00
Maine Handicapped Skiing 501(c)(3) Civic $25 00
Maine Medical Center - Matne Children's Cancer Program 501(c)(3) Health $500 00
Maison De Naissance Foundation 501(c)(3) Civic $200 00
Make A Wish Foundation of Greater Pennsylvania & Southern W Virginia 501{c)(3) Human Services $1,270 00
March of Dimes Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $3,310 00
Marietta College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Marine Mammal Center 501(c}{3) Anmimal Welfare $2,525 00
Marist School Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,875 00
Markle Fish and Game Club Park Inc 501(c)3) - Cwic FRTI $500 00
Marshall Durham Middle Schoo! S01(c)(3) Education K-12 $50 00
Mary Bridge Childrens Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
Massachusetts Bicycle Coalition Incorporated 501(c)(3) Civic $50 00
Massachusetts Institute of Technology 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Mathews Film Society S01(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $50.00
Matthews Elementary School PTO 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $150 00
Meals on Wheels 501(c)(3) Cwvic $175 00
Medical Teams international 501(c){(3) Cwic $80 00
Medlock Bridge Elementary Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Memonal Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center 501(c)(3) Health $150.00
Memphis Cultural Arts Enrichment Center's, Watoto Program 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultura! $250 00
Memphis University School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Mens Health and Wellness Center 501{c){(3) Health $1,250.00
Mercy Corps 501{c)(3} Human Services $170.00
Merola Opera Program 501(c}{3) Human Services $500 00
Metrocrest Social Services Incorporated 501(c)(3) Human Services $857 06
Metropolitan Area Neighborhood Nutrition Alliance 501{c)(3)  Human Services $1,050 00
Metropolitan State College of Denver Foundation Inc 501{c)(3) Education Higher $50 00
mHeaith Grants - FY11 accrual 501{c)(3) Health $807,718 62
Michael E Debakey VA Medical Center 501({c)(3) Health $250 00
Michael ) Fox Foundation for Parkinsons Research 501(c)(3) Health $350 00
Michigan Humane Society 501(c)}(3) Ammal Welfare $300 00
Michigans Thanksgiving Parade - The Michigan Thanksgiving Parade Foundation S01(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Mid-South Junior Golf Association Inc 501(c){3) Cwic $500 00
Midwest Council for Children With Disabilities S01(c)(3) Health $250 00
Mill Valley Schools Community Foundation 501(c)(3) Cwvic $3,400 00
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Minds Matter 501(c)(3) Cwic $100 00
Minnesota Public Radio 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $12000
Miracle League of Arizona 501(c)(3) Civic $9,626 05
Mission Area Health Associates DBA Mission Neighborhood Health Center 501(c)(3) Health $35,000 00
Misston Graduates 501(c)(3)  Education Other $1,050 00
Mission San Jose High School Parent and Faculty Club - Mission San Jose High School 501{ci(3) Educationk-12 $50 00
Mission Solano Rescue Mission Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $100 00
Missoun State University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $25.00
Mobile Medical Disaster Relief Inc 501(c)(3)  Health $100 00
Monadnock Kitty Rescue and Adoption 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $1,050 00
Montesson School of Lake Forest 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $300 00
Montgomery Area Food Bank Inc 501{c}3) Civic $100 00
Moraga Educational Foundation 501(c)(3) Educatton Other $150 00
Mornis Amimal Foundation 501{c)3) Cwvic $300 00
Mothers Against Drunk Driving 501{c)(3) Civic $200 00
Mount St Marys College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
Mount Vernon Presbyterian School Inc 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Mountain View Foundation Incorporated 501(c)(3) Education Other $40 00
Movember inc 501(c)(3) Health $3,535 00
MPACT Memphis Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $700 00
Mt Bethel Elementary School Foundation Inc 501(c}{(3) EducationK-12 $250 00
Mt Carmel Academy 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Mt Pisgah Christian School inc 501(c)}(3) Education K-12 $2,800.00
Multiple Myeloma Research Foundation Inc 501(c)(3)  Health $200 00
Multiple Sclerosis Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
Muscular Dystrophy Association 501(c)(3) Health $274 00
Museum of Craft & Folk Art 501{c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $500 00
Museum of Fine Arts 501(c)}(3)  Arts and Cultural $285.00
Myasthenia Gravis Foundation of America Inc 501(c)(3) Health $150 00
Myositis Association 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
NAMI 501(c}(3) Human Services $575 00
Naperville Little League Baseball 501(c)(3) Youth Development $500 00
Nashville Symphony Association 501{c)(3) Arts and Cultural $250 00
National Alliance for Hispanic Health 501(c)(3) Health $2,500 00
National Alopecia Areata Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
National Audubon Society Inc 501{c)(3) Environment $20 00
Nationatl Brain Tumor Society Inc R ) 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
National Center for Lesbian Rights 561(c)(3) .Civic $150 00
National Council of the United States Society of St Vincent Depau 501{c)(3) Civic $100 00
National Jewish Health 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
National Merit Scholarship 501(c)(3) Education Other $105,271 00
National Multiple Schlerosis Society 501{c)(3) Health $9,338 50
Natronal Parks Conservation Association 501(c)(3) Environment $35 00
National Public Radio WCBE Columbus 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $250 00
National Roller Coaster Museum and Archives 501({c)(3) Arts and Cultural $500 00
National Ski Patrol System Inc - Boreal Ski Patrol 501(c)(3) Human Services $1,500 00
National Trust for Historic Preservation In the United States 501{c)(3)  Artsand Cultural $35.00
National Tuberous Sclerosis Association Inc 501(c)(3) Health $35 00
National Wild Turkey Federation Inc 501(c)(3) Environment $250 00
National Wildlife Federation 501{c)(3) Environment $350 00
National World War Il Museum Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $3500
Nationwide Childrens Hospital Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $450 00
Natural Resources Defense Council Inc 501{(c)(3) Environment $50 00
Nature Conservancy 501(c)(3) Environment $1,325 00
Navy-Marine Corps Relief Society 501{c)(3) Civic $100 00
Nederland Middle Senior High Schoo! 501{c)}(3)  Education K-12 $75 00
Net Impact S01{c)(3) Health $10,000 00
New Horizons Corp 501(c)}(3)  Human Services $500 00
New York City Coalition Against Hunger Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $100.00
Niagara University 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $100 00
Nicholas House Inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $250 00
Nixa Amateur Radio Club 501{c)(3) Arts and Cultural $2,500 00
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Noahs Ark Animal Rehabilitation Center Inc 501({c)(3) Civic $20 00
Noahs Arks Rescue 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $200 00
Non Profit Technology Enterprise Network- Mobileactive Corp 501(c)(3) Civic $20,000.00
North Allegheny Choral Parents Association 501{c)(3) Education Other $500 00
North Carolina School of Science & Mathematics Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $40.00
North Carolina State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $340.00
North Dakota State University Development Foundation 501(c}(3) Education Higher $100 00
North Georgia College & State University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100.00
North Parent Teacher Organization 501(c){3)  Education Other $100 00
North Texas Food Bank 501(c}3) Civic $1,382 06
North Texas Public Broadcasting Inc 501{c}{3)  Arts and Cultural $230 00
Northeastern University 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $200 00
Northern California Grantmakers 501(c)(3) Civic $1,339 02
Northern California Public Broadcasting Inc -KQED Inc 501(c)}(3)  Arts and Cultural $203 00
Northern illinois Food Bank 501(c)}(3) Cvic $25 00
Northside Hospital Foundation Inc 501({c)(3) Health $1,500 00
Northview High School 501(c){(3) Education K-12 $50 00
Northwest Rankin Baseball Booster Club In¢ 501(c)(3) Education Other $250 00
Northwestern University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $938 82
Northwoods Montessori Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $400 00
Novato Foundation for Public Education 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Nyack College S01(c){(3) Education Higher $25 00
Oakland Catholic High School Inc 501(c}(3) Educatiok K-12 $50 00
Oberlin Dance Collective 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $2,500 00
Occaneechi Band of the Saponi Nation 501{c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $250 00
Office of Catholic Education - Bishop Shanahan High School 501(c)(3) Educatiok K-12 $1,000 00
Ohio Northern University 501(c){3) Education Higher $2,500 00
Ohio State University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $718 00
Olddog Haven 501(c)(3) Amimal Welfare $25.00
Olde Providence Elementary 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
On Lok Inc 501(c){(3) Cwic $25,000 00
One Step Beyond Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $500 00
Operation Gratitude Inc 501{c){3) Civic $1,500.00
Operation Smile Inc 501{c)3) Health $60 00
Oratono Society of Virginia 501{c}{3)  Arts and Cultural $150 00
Oregon Basset Hound Rescue Inc - 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $3,500 00
Oregon State University Foundation - - - '501{c)(3)  Education Higher $1,000 00
Oswego College Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $75 00
Our Lady of Grace Academy 501{c){3) Education K-12 $1,250 00
Our Song 501{c)(3)  Arts and Culturat $500 00
Out & Equal 501(c)(3) Health $25 00
Outer Banks Lighthouse Society Inc 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $750 00
Ovarian Cancer Institute Inc 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Ovarian Cancer Research Fund Inc 501{c)(3) Health $100 00
Ovartan Cycle 501(c}(3) Health $75 00
Oxfam-Amenica Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $35 00
PROBE 501(c)(3) Human Services $250 00
Pace Academy Inc 501(c)}(3) EducationK-12 $4,750 00
Pacifica Environmental Family 501(c)(3) Environment $500 00
Palos Verdes Peninsula Educatton Foundation 501(c)(3)  EducationK-12 $1,500.00
Pan Massachusetts Challenge Trust 501(c)(3) Health $1,700 00
Pancreatic Cancer Action Network Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $100 00
Paragon Education Corporation 501(c)(3) Education Other $455.00
Parent Advisory Council Japanese the Bilingual Bicultural Program - Clarendon Alternative School S01(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Park County Crisis Center Inc 501{c}(3) Cwvic $1,250 00
Parkinsons Action Network Foundation 501{c){(3) Health $100 00
Parkinsans Resources of Oregon 501(c)(3) Health $100 00
Partners In Health A Nonprofit Corporation 501(c)(3) Health $380 00
Patches Place 501(c)(3) Cwvic $250 00
Paws Atlanta Incorporated 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $60 00
Pawsitive Effects S01{c}(3) Animal Welfare $50 00
Peace Development Fund Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $250 00
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Peak Performance Sports & Development Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Pediatric Brain Tumor Foundation of the United States Inc 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Pembroke Hill School 501{c)}(3) EducationK-12 $1,041 00
Pennsylvana State University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2,425 00
People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals Inc 501{c)(3)  Amimal Welfare $1,295 00
People In Need 501(c){3) Human Services $50 00
People Making A Difference Through Community Service Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $833 00
Pepperdine University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $25,000 00
Pets Are Wonderful Support 501(c)(3)  Human Services $250 00
Phelan McDermid Syndrome Foundation S01(c)(3) Health $1,970 00
Philips Exeter Academy 501({c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Phoenix Art Museum 501{c)(3) Arts and Cultural $2500
Phoenix Gospel Mission - Phoenix Rescue Mission 501{c)(3) Civic $2500
Pike Youth Soccer Club Inc 501(c)(3)  Youth Development $500 00
Pine Crest Prepatory School Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
Pinecrest Academy Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Pine-Richland Crew 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Pinon Valley Elementary School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $125 00
Pittsburgh Concert Chorale S01(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $50 00
Pius X High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $50 00
Placer County Sheriffs Search And Rescue-Ground Unit 501({c)(3) Civic $500 00
Plainfield Prowlers Athletic Association 501(c)(3) Cwvic $1,000 00
Plainfield School District Foundation For Excellence - Plainfield South High School Varsity Cheer 501(c)(3) Education Other $250 00
Plan International USA Inc 501(c){(3)  Youth Development $100 00
Planned Parenthood 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
Playwrights Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $101 00
Points of Light Foundation 501(c){(3) Civic $15,000 00
Preeclampsia Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $1,300 00
Pregnancy Care Center 501(c)(3) Health $1,000 00
Presbyternian Night Shelter of Tarrant County 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
President and Directors of Georgeto Wn College for Georgetown University - Georgetown University 501(c}{3)  Education Higher $100 00
President and Directors of Georgeto Wn College for Georgetown University - Georgetown University Law 501{c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
President and Fellows of Harvard College - Harvard School of Public Health 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
President Benjamin Harrison Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Cvic $100 00
President-8oard of Trustees Santa Clara College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $300 00
Prestonwood Christian Academy — . ~ 501{c){(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
- Prevent Child Abuse VA o R . 501(c)(3)  Health - $525 00
Pro Bono Partnership of Atlanta Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Prodigy Project Inc 501(c){3) Cwic $500 00
Professionals Reaching Out To the Community Foundation, Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $75 00
Project Bread - the Walk for Hunger Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $900 00
Project Home 501(c){3) Cwic $250 00
Project Hope the People To People Health Foundation Inc 501{c)(3) Health $100 00
Project Medishare for Haiti Inc 501(c)}3) Cvic $800 00
Project Open Hand 501(c)(3) Civic $2,425 00
Project Open Hand-Atlanta Inc 501{(c)}(3) Cwvic $100 00
Project Patient Care Inc 501(c)}{3)  Health $500.00
Prospect Boys and Girls Club 501(c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Providence College 501(c}{3)  Education K-12 $250 00
Providence Day School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,250 00
PTA California Congress of Parents Teachers & Students Inc 501({c)(3) Education Other $6,605 00
PTA Colorado Congress 501(c){(3) Education Other $1,605 00
PTA Florida Congress 501(c)(3)  Education Other $1,000 00
PTA Georgia Congress 501{c)(3) Education Other $1,115 00
PTA Hawan Congress 501(c){(3)  Education Other $1,500 00
PTA Minnesota Congress 501(c)(3) Education Other $500 00
PTA North Carolina Congress 501{c)(3) Education Other $200 00
PTA Tennessee Congress 501(c)(3) Education Other $500 00
PTA Texas Congress S01(c)(3)  Education Other $1,265 00
Public 8roadcasting of Colorado Inc - Colorado Public Radio 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $12000
Public Health Institute 501(c)(3) Health $250,000 00
Purdue Foundation Inc S01(c)(3) Education Higher $541 80
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Queen of Angels Catholic Elementary 501(c)(3)  EducationK-12 $100 00
Ralls To Trails Conservancy 501{c)(3) Environment $90 00
Rainbow Village Inc 501(c)(3) Cvic $500 00
Rally Foundation Inc 501(c)(3)  Health $50 00
Randolph College 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $250 00
Reach Now International Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $2,500 00
Red Cloud Indian School 501(c)(3)  EducationK-12 $25 00
Red Sox Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $565 00
Redwood Christian Schools 501(c){3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Redwoods Rural Health Center Inc 501{c}{(3) Health $5,000 00
Reed Institute - Reed College 501(c){3)  Education Higher $12500
Refuge Ridge Inc 501(c){3) Environment $750 00
Regents of the University of Michigan 501(c){3) Education Higher $250 00
Reinhardt College S01(c)(3)  Education Higher $100 00
Remote Area Medical Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $45 00
Republic Parent Teacher Organization (PTO) 501(c)(3) Education Other $500 00
Rescue Missions Ministries Inc - Durham Rescue Mission 501(c)(3) Civic $781 20
Rescuecats Inc 501(c)(3)  Animal Welfare $50 00
Rhode Island Community Food Bank Association 501(c)}(3) Cwvic $300 00
Rhodes College 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $200 00
Richmond Hope Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Richmond Rescue Mission 501{c)(3) Civic $2,600 00
Richmond Society for the Prevention of Cruelty To Amimals 501{c){3) Ammal Welfare $275 00
Ridgefield Operation for Animal Rescue 501(c)}{3) Animal Welfare $50 00
Ripon College Board of Trustees of 501{c)(3) Education Higher $1,150 00
Rising Star Outreach Inc S501(c)}{(3) Health $25,000 00
River School Foundation 501(c){(3) Education Other $700 00
Rivers School Corporation 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,000 00
Road Runners Club of America - St Jude Runners Association 501(c)(3) Health $100 00
Robbinsdale Middle School 501{c)(3) EducationK-12 $50 00
Robert K Finn Ryan Road Elementary School Parent Teachers Org 501(c)(3) Education Other $500 00
Rock Springs Elementary School PTO Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $330 00
Rocky Mountain Public Broadcasting Network inc 501{c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $100 00
Rocky Mountain Wildiife Conservation Center 501(c)}(3) Environment $525.00
Roman Catholic Diocese of Charlotte NC - MACS Education Foundation 501{c)(3) Education Other $250 00
Ronald Mcdonald House N -~- 501{c)(3) Health — $690 00
Root Division - Root Divison - (. . S01(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $500 00
Rosles Place Inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $200 00
Rotary Foundation of Rotary International 501{c)}(3) Cwvic $250 00
Roxbury Latin School inc 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $150 00
Roy B Sewell Memonial Scholarship Fund Inc 501(c)(3)  Education Other $125.00
RX Drug Access Partnership 501(c){(3) Health $5,000.00
Ryan House 501(c}(3) Health $20.00
Sabah Foundation Inc 501{c){(3) Cwic $547.50
Sabathani Community Center 501{c){3) Cwic $1,730 00
Sacramento Loaves and Fishes 501(c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Sacramento SPCA 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $250 00
Safe Passage Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $50 00
Saint Elizabeth Church - St Elizabeth Educational Fund 501(c)(3)  Education Other $2,500.00
Saint Francis Medical Center 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Saint Marks School Inc 501(c)(3) Educationk-12 $2,500 00
Saint Michael Lutheran Church & School 501(c){3) Education K-12 $2,500.00
Saint Peter Lutheran Church - St Peter Lutheran School 501(c}{3) EducationK-12 $2,500 00
Salisbury School inc 501({c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
Salisbury State University Foundation inc 501({c)(3) Education Higher $1,000 00
Salvation Army 501(c)(3)  Human Services $950 00
Samaritans Purse 501(c)(3) Human Services $50 00
San Diego Lesbian Gay Bisexual and Transgender Community Center 501(c)(3)  Human Services $100 00
San Francisco AIDS Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $10,015 00
San Francisco Bike Coalition Education Fund 501(c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
San Francisco Botanical Garden Society at Strybing Arboretum 501(c)(3) Environment $60 00
San Francisco Educatton Fund 501(c)(3) Education Other $2,500 00
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San Francisco Food Bank 501(c)(3) Civic $1,040 00
San Francisco General Hospital Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $50,000 00
San Francisco Museum of Modern Art 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $10,000 00
San Francisco Society for the Prevention of Cruelty To Animals 501{c)(3) Animal Welfare $50.00
San Francisco Symphony 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $60,693 00
San Francisco Zoologtcal Society 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
San Ramon Valley Education Foundation 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,095.00
Sankara Eye Foundation USA 501(c){(3) Health $30 00
Santa Catalina Island Conservancy S01(c)(3) Environment $5,000 00
Sarah Heinz House Association 501(c)(3) Cwic $6,000 00
Save the Children Federation Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $200 00
Save the Redwoods League 501{c)(3) Environment $100 00
Savvy Cyber Kids Incorporated 501(c){3)  Education Other $2,200 00
Scare 501{c)(3) Environment $250 00
Scholarship Amenica 501(c)(3) Education Other $282,130 00
Science Museum of Minnesota 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $155 00
Scottsdale Preparatory Academy S01{c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
Seattles Union Gospel Mission 501(c)(3) Civic $50 00
Second Harvest Food Bank 501(c)(3) Cwic $1,020 00
Sego We Care Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Health $50 00
Senior Citizens Services of Metropolitan Atlanta Inc 501{c}(3) Cvic $142 00
Seton Catholic School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,600 00
Seva Foundation 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
Seven Hills School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Seymour Area Arts Councit 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $500 00
Shades Mountain Community Park Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Sharon Springs Athletic Assoctation 501(c)(3) Civic $2,500 00
Shattuck - St Marys School Foundation 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,000 00
Shelter Inc of Contra Costa County 501(c){(3) Human Services $1,750 00
Sheltie Rescue of Georga Inc 501{c)(3) Animal Welfare $250 00
Shepherd Center Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Health $300 00
Sherwood Fastpitch Association 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Siena College 501(c){(3)  Education Higher $100 00
Sister Carmen Community Center Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $350 00
Sisterlove Incorporated 501(c)(3)  Health $250 00
Ststers Network Central VA . S01{c)(3) Health $50 00
Small Dog ResEue & Humane Society In¢c == - 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $250 00
Smile Train Inc 501(c)(3) Health $975 00
Snow Creek Rescue Squad S01(c)(3) Education Other $1,000 00
Soaring Eagles Alliance 501(c)(3) Education Other $400 00
Society of St Vincent De Paul Council of the United States 501(c)}(3) Cwvic $50 00
Society of St Vincent De Paul Council of the United States 501(c)(3) Civic $1,000.00
Sojourner Foundatton 501(c)(3) Civic $130 00
Sojourner House Inc 501(c)(3) Human Services $200 00
Solano County Friends of Animals 501(c){3) Anmimal Welfare $250 00
Solar Light for Africa Ltd 501(c){3) Civic $2,500.00
Someone Cares Soup Kitchen 501{c)(3) Civic $250 00
Soroptimist International of the Americas Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $250 00
SOS Community Services 501{c)(3) Cwic $200 00
South Shore Young Mens Christian Association - Germantown Neighborhood Center 501(c)(3) Civic $150 00
Southeastern Climbers Coahlition Inc 501(c)(3) Environment $265 00
Southeastern Firefighters Burn Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $25 00
Southern Cross German Shepherd Rescue Inc 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $130 00
Southern Poverty Law Center inc 501{c)}(3) Civic $350 00
Southern Worcester County Rehabilitation Center inc 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
Southwest High Schoo! 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100.00
Spalding Catholic Schools Foundation Inc 501({c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Spartanburg Day School 501(c)(3)  Education K-12 $100 00
Spay Neuter Assistance Program Inc 501{c){3) Ammal Welfare $1,020 00
Special Olympics 501(c)(3) Civic $890 00
Special Operations Warrior Foundation 501{c)(3) Education Other $100 00
Spint Horse Alliance 501(c)(3) Human Services $1,000.00
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Spirithorse Therapeutic Riding Center 501(c)(3} Human Services $160 00
Spondylitis Association of America 501(c){3) Health $100 00
Sport of Giving Inc 501(c){3)  Health $1,000 00
Springfield Little Theatre Inc 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $250 00
Springfield Public Schools Foundation 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
St Ambrose University 501(c)}(3)  Education Higher $1,500 00
St Anthony Foundation 501(c)(3) Civic $26,200 00
St Anthony School Programs S01(c){3}) Education Other $100 00
St Baldricks Foundation Inc 501(c){3) Health $745 00
St Cloud State University Foundation Inc 501(c}{(3) Education Higher $50.00
St Johns Country Day School 501(c}(3) EducationK-12 $500 00
St Jude Childrens Research Hospital Inc 501(c)(3) Health $3,395.00
St Jude the Apostle Catholic School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000.00
St La Salle Auxihary inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
St Louis Area Food Bank Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $220 00
St Mary of the Lake Church - St. Mary of the Lake School 501(c}(3) Education K-12 $150 00
St Marys Food Bank Alliance 501(c)}(3) Civic $125 00
St Olaf College 501{c)(3)  Education Higher $100 00
St Paul Lutheran Church - St Paul’s Lutheran School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
St Vincent Depaul Mission of Waterbury Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $50 00
St. Anthony Church- St Anthony School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
St Maximilian Kolbe School 501(c)(3)  Education K-12 $1,500 00
St. Pius X Catholic High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,150 00
Stanford University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $700 00
Stanford University Board of Trustees of the Leland Stanford Ju 501(c)(3) Education Higher $20,000.00
Starfish Family Services Inc 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Stargate Charter School 501(c)(3)  Education K-12 $140.00
State University of lowa Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,232 00
Step One School 501(c)}(3) Education Higher $50 00
Stephenson High Band Booster 501(c){(3) Cwic $1,000 00
Steubenwille Community Inc 501(c){3) Cwic $1,500 00
Stout University Foundation Inc 501(c){3) Education Higher $150 00
Susan G Komen Breast Cancer Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $8,636 00
Swarthmore College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
Table Mound Parent-Teacher Club 501(c)(3) Education Other $550.00
Tarrant Area Food @ank . - 501(c)(3) Civic $500 00
Teen Empower Inc == 501(c){3)  Youth Development $275 00
Ten Thousand Villages-Denver 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Tennessee State University Foundation 501{c)(3) Education Higher $500 00
Texas Scottish Rite Hospital for Crippled Children 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
Texas Tech Foundation Inc 501({c){(3) Education Higher $100 00
Theater Breaking Through Barriers Corp 501{c)(3) Arts and Cultural $500.00
Thiel College 501({c)(3) Education Higher $200 00
Third Eye Dancers Inc 501{c)(3) Human Services $40 00
Thunderbird School of Global Management 501(c)(3)  Education K-12 $150.00
Thurgood Marshall Academy 501(c){3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
Tiburcio Vasquez Health Center inc S01(c){3) Health $12,500.00
Tides Center 501(c)(3) Human Services $25,500 00
Tides Center - Women's Community Clinic 501(c}{3) Health $540 00
Tourette Syndrome Association of Georgia Inc 501(c)(3) Health $2,500.00
Town School for Boys 501(c){3) Education K-12 $3,000 00
Towson University Foundation Inc S01(c)(3)  Education Higher $1,250.00
Transportation for A Livable City 501(c)(3) Cwic $2,000 00
Trevor Project Inc 501(c){3) Human Services $500 00
Tn-City Health Center 501(c)(3) Health $5,000 00
Tritt Tiger Foundation Inc 501(c){3) Education K-12 $150 00
True Heart Minpin Rescue Inc 501(c}{3) Animal Welfare $500 00
Trustees of Columbia University In the City of New York 501(c){(3)  Education Higher $250 00
Trustees of Dartmouth College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,798 00
Trustees of Grinnell College 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $500 00
Trustees of Princeton University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
Trustees of Reservations 501(c){(3) Environment $65 00
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Trustees of the Smith College 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Trustees of the University of Pennsylvania 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,200 00
Trustees of Tufts College 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $700 00
Tulsa Area United Way 501(c)(3) Cwic $250 00
Turner Syndrome Foundation 501{c)(3) Health $700 00
Twin Cities Public Television Inc 501{c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $100 00
Two State Young Mens Christian Association -Becket- Chimney Corners YMCA 501{c)(3) Civic $250 00
Tyler Youth Group Inc 501{c){3) Civic $1,000 00
U C Davis Foundation 501{c)(3) Education Higher $297 72
U C San Diego Foundation S01{c)(3)  Education Higher $1,500 00
U S Catholic Conference - Good Shepherd School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
U'S Catholic Conference - Our Faith, Our Children, Qur Future School Tuition Orgamization S01{c)(3) Education Other $400 00
U S Catholic Conference-St. Thomas School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $50 00
U S Catholic Conference-Pope John Xxin School 501(c)(3)  Education K-12 $100 00
UCLA Foundation - University of Califormia Los Angeles Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $500 00
UCLA Foundation-UCLA Parents Fund 501(c)(3) Education Other $250 00
UCSF Foundtatton 501(c)(3)  Education Other $15,000 00
Uganda Rural Fund USA In¢ 501{c)(3) Civic $2,215 00
Union of Concerned Scientists Inc 501{c)}{(3) Environment $100.00
United Cerebral Palsy Inc. 501(c)(3) Health $250 00
United Hospitals Foundation - United Hospital Foundation 501(c)(3) Health $290 00
United Methodist Church & its Affiliated Organizations 501(c)(3) Cwic $1,000 00
United Negro College Fund Inc 501(c){(3) Education Higher $3,500 00
United Service Organmizations Inc 501(c)}{(3) Cwic $390 00
United Services Organizations - USO Council of GA 501(c)(3) Cwvic $50 00
United States Catholic Conference - Notre Dame High School 501(c}(3) EducationK-12 $100.00
United States Fund for UNICEF - UNICEF USA 501(c)(3) Civic $1,507 70
United States Holocaust Memorial Council 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $25 00
United States Olympic Committee 501(c)(3) Civic $25 00
United Way 501(c){3) Cwvic $277,200.00
University at Albany Foundation - University of Albany Foundation 501(c)(3)  €ducation Higher $500 00
University at Buffalo Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,000 00
University Community Academy 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
University of Arnizona Foundation 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $100.00
University of Califormia Berkeley Foundation S01{c)(3) Education Higher $1,550 00
University of Califormia Berkeley Foundation - School of Public Health 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $10,000 00
University af California Sap Francisco Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $150 00
University of California San Francisco Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $25,000 00
University of Chicago 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $250 00
University of Cincinnati Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $40 00
University of Colorado Foundation S01(c)(3)  Education Higher $700 00
University of Connecticut Foundation Incorporated 501(c)(3) Education Higher $125 00
University of Dallas S01(c)(3) Education Higher $600 00
University of Dayton 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,000 00
University of Flonda Foundation Inc 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $250 00
University of Georgia Athletic Association S01{c}(3)  Education Other $7,104.00
Unwversity of Georgia Athletic Association Inc - Willam C. Hartman, Jr. Fund 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,828 00
University of Georgia Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2,150 00
University of Hawan Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $400 00
University of Idaho Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
University of Idaho Foundation Inc -University of Idaho Vandal Scholarship Fund 501(c)(3) Education Other $500.00
University of llinois Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2,425 00
University of Maryland College Park Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250.00
University of Massachusetts at Amherst Alumni Association Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,050 00
University of Memphis Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,600 00
University of Miami S01(c)(3) Education Higher $300 00
University of Minnesota Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $990 00
University of Minnesota Law School 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,000 00
University of Montana Foundation 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $425 60
University of Nebraska Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $200 00
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill 501(c)(3) Education Higher $2,700 00
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill - North Carolina Public Radio 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $46 05
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University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill - North Carolina Public Television 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $60 00
University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill - School of Pharmacy University of N Carolina 501(c)3)  Education Higher $300 00
University of North Dakota Foundation 501{c)(3) Education Higher $285 00
University of Notre Dame Du Lac 501(c){(3) Education Higher $200 00
University of Pittsburgh 501(c)(3)  Education Higher $965 00
University of Rochester 501(c}{3)  Education Higher $250 00
UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA 501{c}(3) Education Higher $251,800 00
University of Texas at Arlington 501{c)(3) Education Higher $500 00
University of the South 501{c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
University of Virginia Alumni Association - University of Virginia Fund 501(c){3) Education Higher $200.00
University of Washington Foundation 501(c){(3) Education Higher $750 00
University of Wisconsin Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $175 00
University of Wisconsin-Eau Claire Foundation Inc - UW-Eau Claire Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $250 00
University Radio Foundatton Inc - WFAE 90.7 Public Radio 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $700 00
Un-Scripted Theater Company 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $500 00
Upwardly Global 501(c)(3) Cwic $250 00
Ursuline Academy of Cincinnati 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
US Catholic Conference - Bishop Hartley High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
US Catholic Conference - Bishop Miege High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
US Catholic Conference - Blessed Trinity High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
US Catholic Conference - Central Catholic High School - OH 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $50 00
US Catholic Conference - De Manillac Academy 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Us Catholic Conference - Dubois Area Catholic School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
US Catholic Conference - Good Shepherd School 501({c)(3) Education K-12 $165 00
US Catholic Conference - Holy Family Catholic Schools 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
US Catholic Conference - La Salle Catholic School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
US Catholic Conference - Marquette Catholic School System 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
US Catholic Conference - Mercy High School San Francisco 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100.00
US Catholic Conference - Our Lady of Grace School 501(c}(3) Education K-12 $150 00
US Catholic Conference - Our Lady of the Sacred Heart High Schoo! 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
US Catholic Conference - Queen of Peace High School 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $25 00
US Catholic Conference - Sacred Heart Cathedral Preparatory 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $2,000.00
US Catholic Conference - Sacred Heart School 501{c}(3) EducationK-12 $150 00
US Catholic Conference - Saint Bridget School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,200 00
US Catholic Conference - Saint Gabriel PTG 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
US Catholic Conference - Schools of the Sacred Heart o 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500 00
Us Catholic Conference - Sisters of Charity of Seton Hill 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
US Catholic Conference - St Patrick School 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $25.00
US Catholic Conference - St Albert Catholic Schools 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
US Catholic Conference - St Charles Borromeo School 501({c){3) Education K-12 $100 00
US Catholic Conference - St Edward Epiphany School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,000 00
US Catholic Conference - St Elizabeth Education Fund 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $875 00
US Catholic Conference - St. isidore School 501(c){(3) EducationK-12 $2,500.00
US Catholic Conference - St Labre Indian Catholic School 501{c)(3)  Education K-12 $2500
US Catholic Conference - St. Savior High School - St Saviour High School 501{c){3) Education K-12 $100 00
US Catholic Conference - St Vincent's de Paul High School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $1,000 00
US Catholic Conference-Our Lady Lourdes Catholic School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $200 00
Us Navy Memonial Foundation - Unites States Navy Memonal Foundation 501(c)(3) Civic $100 00
Valentine Hills Elementary School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Valhalla Elementary School Parent Faculty Association 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $150 00
Valley View Middle School 501(c)}(3) Education K-12 $190 00
Vanderbilt University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $40 00
Vanguard Leadership Group 501({c)(3) Civic $250.00
Variety Childrens Heart Institute - Variety Club Tent 20 501{c)(3) Health $500 00
Venture Outdoors Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $1,000 00
Villa Montessori Center 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $250 00
Villages of Fairfield Neighborhood Association S01{c){3) Cwic $1,000 00
virgima Commonwealth University Foundatton 501(c)(3) Education Other $1,000 00
virginia Commonwealth University Foundation - VCU Massey Cancer Center 501(c){3) Health $100 00
Virginia Congress of Parents and Teachers - Bettie Weaver Elementary PTA 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $100 00
Virginia Congress of Parents and Teachers - Short Pump Elementary School PTA 501(c)(3)  Education Other $100 00
Virginia Student Aid Foundation - University of Virginia Athletics Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Other $200 00
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Virginia Tech Alumni Chapter of Richmond Virginia 501(c)(3) Education Other $250.00
virginia Tech Foundation inc S01{c)}(3)  Education Higher $300 00
Vista Mana 501(c){(3) Civic $110 00
Viterbo College Inc 501(c}3) Education Higher $75 00
Voided check - Atlanta Asian Culture and Arts Center (Ck#34510) 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural -$250.00
Voided check - Good Samarnitan (ck#34358) 501({c)(3) Health -$25,000 00
Voided check - High School Band Sponsors {ck#34774) 501(c)(3) Education Other -$250 00
Voided check - March of Dimes (ck#34779) 501(c)(3) Health -$250.00
Voided check - Susan G. Komen (ck#34421) 501(c)(3) Health -$500 00
Volunteer Center Serving San Francisco and San Mateo Counties 501(c)(3) Civic $10,000 00
Volunteers in Medicine S01(c)(3) Health $20,000 00
Volunteers in Medicine Clinic 501(c)(3) Health $10,000 00
W O Smith Nashville Community Music School 501{c)(3) Arts and Cuitural $500 00
Wake Forest University S01{c)(3) Education Higher $300 00
Walden Woods Project-Thoreau Institute at Walden Woods 501(c)(3) Environment $500 00
Walker Schoo! Inc 501{c)(3) Education K-12 $1,200 00
Walk-In Counseling Center Inc 501(c)(3) Health $300.00
Walnut Creek Education Foundation K-12 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $600 00
Walton Band and Orchestra Parents Inc 501(c)(3) Education Other $250 00
WAMC 501(c)(3)  Arts and Cultural $300 00
Washington & Lee University University Place 501(c)(3) Educaiton Higher $250 00
Washington City Mission Inc 501(c)(3) Human Service $50 00
Washington Episcopal Day School Inc 501(c){3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Washington State University Foundation S01{c)(3)  Education Higher $270 00
Washington University 501{c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
WBEZ Alliance Inc - Chicago Public Radio 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $50 00
Weare Animal Guardians 501(c)(3) Animal Welfare $540 00
Wellesley College 501(c)(3) Education Higher $150 00
Wellness Communmity S F East Bay - The Wellness Community 501(c)(3) Human Service $6,000 00
Wellness Community-Central Arnizona 501(c)(3) Human Service $400 00
Wells College - Wells College Annual Fund 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100.00
West Central IHlinois Educational Telecommunications Corporation 501(c)(3) Arts and Cultural $350 00
Waest Chester University Foundation 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
West Forsyth Band Boosters Inc 501(c)(3) Educaiton Higher $941 00
Waest Virginia University Foundation Inc 501(c)(3) Education Higher $1,000 00
West Virginia Wesleyan College _ 501{c)(3) Educaiton Higher $200 00
Waestern Dubuque Bobcat Music Parents 501{c)(3} Education Other $1,000 00
Western Pennsylvama Conservancy 501(c){3) Environment $50 00
Westie Rescue of North Texas 501{c)(3) Animal Welfare $500 00
Westminster Schools Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $700 00
WFCR Foundation Inc 501(c){3) Arts and Cultural $90.00
Wheat- Western Hanover 501{c)(3) Civic $500.00
Wheaton College 501(c}(3) Education Higher $155 00
Widener University 501(c)(3) Education Higher $100 00
wildlife Center of Virginia 501(c)(3) Environment $50 00
Wilhiam } Clinton Foundation 501(c){3) Human Service $75 00
Wilsonville Youth Football 501(c)(3) Civic $250 00
Winchester-Thurston School 501(c)(3) EducationK-12 $100.00
Windemere Ranch Middle School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $400 00
Winsor School Inc 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $500.00
Winthrop University Foundation 501(c)(3) Educaiton Higher $250 00
Wolfrun Wildlife Refuge and Educational Facility Inc 501{c)(3) Environment $750 00
Women Crowned In Glory Corporation 501{c)(3) Civic $2,500 00
Womens Bean Project 501{c)}(3) Cwic $575 00
Womens Empowerment 501(c){3} Human Service $1,000 00
Womens Imtiative for Seif Employment S01{c){3) Civic $5,000 00
World Soctety for the Protection of Animals 501(c)(3) Cvic $25 00
World Vision International 501(c)(3) Civic $37,858 00
World Wide Village Incorporated 501(c)}3) Cvic $150 00
World Wildhife Fund Inc 501(c)(3) Environment $700 00
WQED Multimedia 501(cM(3)  Arts and Cultural $40 00
WWP Inc 501(c)(3) Human Service $900 00
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Wyclef lean Foundation inc - Yele Harti S01(c)(3) Civic $25 00
Wyoming Elks Association Charitable Trust 501(c}(3) Civic $500 00
Yale University S01(c)(3)  Education Higher $100 00
Yavapai Big Brothers Big Sisters Inc 501{c)}(3) Cwic $22 20
Yellowstone Association S01{c)(3) Environment $3000
Ygnacio Valley Christian School Association Inc 501(c){3) Educaiton K-12 $2,500 00
YMCA of Boulder 501{c)(3) Civic $1,410 00
Young Survival Coalition Inc 501(c)(3) Health $268 00
Zhejiang Association of Georgia Inc 501{c)(3) Civic $500 00
Zion Lutheran Church - Zion Lutheran School 501(c)(3) Education K-12 $2,500 00
Zoologtcal Society of Pittsburgh 501(c)}(3) Cwic $170 00
Zteam Cycling Inc 501(c)}(3) Cwic $100 00

TOTAL
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Directors of
McKesson Foundation Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of McKesson Foundation (the
“Foundation™) as of March 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of activities and changes in net
assets and of cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Foundation’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Foundation’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of
the Foundation as of March 31, 2011 and 2010, and the changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the
years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

Delorhte $ Touche LLP

December 21, 2011

Member of

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Limited



MCKESSON FOUNDATION INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF MARCH 31, 2011 AND 2010

ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
INVESTMENTS — At fair value:
Exchange-traded funds
Mutual funds — fixed income
Mutual funds — equity
INTEREST AND DIVIDENDS RECEIVABLE
EQUIPMENT — Net
PREPAID OTHER

TOTAL

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
DRAFTS PAYABLE

ACCRUED LIABILITIES
GRANTS PAYABLE

NET ASSETS — Unrestricted

TOTAL

See notes to financial statements.

2011 2010
$ 746,419 $ 26,254
1,406,464 818,420
4,035,787 4,131,918
5,969,294 9,764,567
8,389 11,164
20,639 23,952
30,037 5,708
$12,217,029 $14,781,983
$ - § 234,493
24,450 44,930
807,718 334,000
11,384,861 14,168,560
$12,217,029 $14,781,983




MCKESSON FOUNDATION INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 AND 2010

CONTRIBUTIONS AND INVESTMENT INCOME (LOSS):

Interest, dividend and other income

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments
Net realized gains (losses) on investments
Other contributions — unrestricted

Total contributions and investment income

EXPENSES:
Program services — grants
Support services:
Administrative expenses

Trustee fees
Other

Total expenses

(DECREASE) INCREASE IN NET ASSETS — Unrestricted

NET ASSETS — Unrestricted:
Beginning of year

End of year

See notes to financial statements.

2011 2010
$ 224590 $ 300,273
(470,631) 6,504,547
1,878,913 (1,962,661)
346,382 152,115
1,979,254 4,994,274
4,005,785 4,015,147
685,187 347,840
11,923 5,874
60,058 65,924
4,762,953 4,434,785
(2,783,699) 559,489
14,168,560 13,609,071
$11,384,861  $14,168,560




MCKESSON FOUNDATION INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 AND 2010

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile changes in net assets
to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:
Net realized (gain) loss on sale of investments
Net unrealized (gain) loss on investments
Amortization — capitalized software
Effect of changes in:
Interest and dividends receivable
Prepaid expenses
Drafts payable
Grants payable and accrued liabilities

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Capitalized software expenditures
Net cash provided by investing activities
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Beginning of year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — End of year

See notes to financial statements.

2011 2010
$(2,783,699) $ 559,489
(1,878,913) 1,962,661
470,631 (6,504,547)
6,663

2,775 4,020
(24,329) (5,708)
(234,493) (440,603)
453,238 (694,362)
(3,988,127) (5,119,050)
(9,090,026)  (13,306,245)
13,801,668 13,430,273
(3,350) (23,952)
4,708,292 100,076
720,165 (5,018,974)
26,254 5,045,228

$ 746419 $ 26254




MCKESSON FOUNDATION INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AS OF AND FOR THE YEARS ENDED MARCH 31, 2011 AND 2010

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization — McKesson Foundation Inc. (the “Foundation”) is a private not-for-profit organization
which provides financial support for charitable, educational, and scientific activities.

Basis of Presentation — The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP) and are
presented on the basis of unrestricted, temporarily restricted, and permanently restricted net assets. The
Foundation had no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets as of March 31, 2011 and 2010.

Cash and Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and all highly liquid
investments with a maturity of three months or less at the date of acquisition.

Revenue and Expense Recognition — Contributions received are recognized as revenue when received
or unconditionally promised, and grants made are recognized as expense when made or unconditionally
promised. At March 31, 2011, grants payable in less than one year were $807,718.

Contributions of Service — Contributions of service are recognized when they are received if the
services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized skills, and are provided by
individuals possessing those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not donated. Such
contributions are comprised of professional and administrative services. The estimated fair value of
these contributed services was approximately $322,000 and $147,000 for the years ended March 31,
2011 and 2010, and are reflected in the accompanying Statements of Activities and Changes in Net
Assets as Other Contributions - unrestricted. These services were contributed by McKesson Corporation
(“McKesson”), a related party.

Concentration of Credit Risk — Financial instruments which potentially subject the Foundation to
credit risk include cash, cash equivalents, and investments. Cash, cash equivalents, and investments are
maintained at major financial institutions. The Foundation manages credit risk by establishing minimum
credit standards for financial institutions and limiting the amount of credit exposure with any one
institution.

Risks and Uncertainties — The Foundation invests in various securities including mutual funds.
Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate risk, credit risk, and
overall market volatility. Due to the level of risk associated with certain investment securities, it is
reasonably possible that changes in the values of investment securities will occur in the near term and
that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the financial statements.

Use of Estimates — The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions. These estimates and assumptions affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.




INVESTMENTS

The Foundation’s investment policy is set by the Board of Directors. SunTrust Bank acts as Trustee for
the Foundation’s investment portfolio and executes all transactions. SunTrust Bank also acts as portfolio
manager, operating within investment guidelines in accordance with the investment policy approved by
the Board of Directors. The investment guidelines define a long-term percentage target mix of asset
classes.

All donations to the Foundation are recorded at fair value on the date of donation. All investments are
carried at fair value based on quoted market prices. Unrealized gains or losses (differences between
adjusted cost basis and current fair value) are recognized in the statements of activities and changes in
net assets. Realized gains or losses resulting from sales or maturities are recorded on an adjusted cost
basis. Adjusted cost represents the fair value of the security at the beginning of the year, or the cost if
purchased during the year. Dividend and interest income is recorded when earned.

The Foundation’s investments at March 31, 2011 and 2010, consisted of the following:

Fair Value
Price per
Number of Share/ Fair Cost
Shares Unit Value Value Basis
2011
Exchange-traded funds 15,162 $ 92.762 $1,406,464 $1,321,070
Mutual funds:
Fixed income 370,510 10.893 4,035,787 4,018,960
Equity 345,296 17.287 5,969,294 5,268,907
2010
Exchange-traded funds 15,754 $ 51.950 $ 818,420 $ 802,578
Mutual funds:
Fixed income 389,804 10.600 4,131,918 3,999,385
Equity 766,113 12.746 9,764,567 8,639,704

FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

The Foundation follows Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standard
Codification (“ASC”) 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, for all financial assets and
financial liabilities that are recognized or disclosed at fair value in the financial statements on a recurring
basis.

ASC 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received upon sale of an asset or paid upon
transfer of a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, and
in the principal or most advantageous market for that asset or liability. The fair value should be
calculated based on assumptions that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability, not
on assumptions specific to the entity.

In addition to defining fair value, ASC 820 expands fair value disclosure requirements and establishes a
fair value hierarchy for valuation inputs. The hierarchy prioritizes the inputs into three levels: Level 1
inputs are observable inputs that reflect quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active markets.
Level 2 inputs are observable inputs other than quoted prices in active markets for identical or similar
assets or liabilities. Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs that are significant to the measurement of fair
value of the asset or liability.




The following represents assets measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of March 31, 2011 and
March 31, 2010:

Fair Value Measurements at March 31, 2011

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash equivalents $ 706,288 $ - 3 - $ 706,288
Exchange-traded funds 1,406,464 1,406,464
Equity mutual funds — domestic 4,447.317 4,447,317
Equity mutual funds — international 1,521,977 1,521,977
Fixed income mutual fund 4,035,787 4,035,787
Total assets $12,117,833 $ - $ - $12,117,833
Fair Value Measurements at March 31, 2010
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets:
Cash equivalents $ 26,254 $ - $ - $ 26,254
Exchange-traded funds 818,420 818,420
Equity mutual funds — domestic 8,264,443 8,264,443
Equity mutual funds — international 1,500,124 1,500,124
Fixed income mutual fund 4,131,918 4,131,918
Total assets $14,741,159 $ - $ - $14,741,159
FEDERAL EXCISE TAXES

The Foundation is exempt from federal income taxes. In accordance with the applicable provisions of
the Tax Reform Act of 1969 (“TRA 69”), the Foundation is subject to an excise tax on its net investment
income, excluding unrealized gains, as defined in TRA 69. In addition, TRA 69 requires that certain -
minimum distributions be made in accordance with a specified formula. At March 31, 2011 and 2010,
the Foundation had made the required minimum distributions. Excise taxes are provided at the effective
rate expected to be paid.

GAAP requires Foundation management to evaluate tax positions taken by the Foundation and
recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the Foundation has taken an uncertain position that more likely than
not would not be sustained upon examination by the Internal Revenue Service. The Foundation
administrator has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Foundation, and has concluded that as of
March 31, 2011, there are no uncertain tax positions taken or expected to be taken that would require
recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure in the financial statements. The Foundation is subject to
routine audits by taxing jurisdictions; however, there are currently no audits for any tax periods in
progress. The Foundation administrator believes it is no longer subject to excise tax examinations for
years prior to 2006.

RELATED-PARTY TRANSACTIONS

No contributions were received from McKesson Corporation during the years ended March 31, 2011 and
2010.



6. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

In September 2011, the Foundation received a cash contribution of $10 million from McKesson
Corporation.

The Foundation has evaluated subsequent events through December 21, 2011, the date that the financial
statements were available for issuance.

* ¥ %k k ¥ X




McKesson Foundation, Inc., FYE 3/31/2011
EIN: 94-3140036
Statement Regarding Form 8868, Extension Requests, Form 990-PF

McKesson Foundation, Inc. received IRS approval for the automatic three-month extension of
time to file its Form 990-PF for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2011 until November 15, 2011.

On November 14, 2011 McKesson Foundation, Inc. filed a second Form 8868 requesting an
additional three-month extension of time to file its Form 990-PF for FYE 3/31/11 as the audited
financials were not yet completed. February 15, 2012 is the anticipated due date of the return
upon approval of the second extension. Copies of the US Postal Service Receipt for Certified
Mail (dated November 14, 2011) and the Domestic Return Receipt (indicating IRS receipt on
November 17, 2011) are attached.

As of today, February 15, 2012, the expected due date of the return with the approved second
extension, we have not received any notification from the IRS that the request has been either
approved or disapproved. Because there is documentation that the Foundation’s request was
timely and that the IRS received the request, we are filing the return as if the Foundation received
approval of its second extension request from the IRS.

If you have any questions or wish to discuss this matter further, please contact Michael McCourt,

VP Compliance, McKesson Corporation, One Post St., San Francisco, CA 94104.
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Application for Extension of Time To File an
Exempt Organization Return

Form 8868

(Rev. January 2011)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service > File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-1709

* If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check this box .

> [

¢ If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of th:s form).
Do not complete Part Il unless you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

Electronic filing (e-file). You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for
a corporation required to file Form 390-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form
8868 to request an extension of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information
Retum for Transfers Associated With Certain Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see
Instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

IEXXXN Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesﬁng an automatic 6-month extension—check this box and complete

Partlonly .

>3

All other corporations (i nclud/ng 1120-C fil Iers) partnershlps REMICs and tmsts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time

to file income tax returns.

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print McKesson Foundation, Inc. 94-3140036

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructlons.

g"l’:gd:;:r'“ One Post Street, 35th Floor, c/o Tax Department

retum. See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

instructions.  |San Francisco, CA 94104

Enter the Return code for the retumn that this application is for (file a separate application for each retum)

Application Return | Application Retum
Is For Code |IsFor Code
Form 990 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL “02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

¢ The books are in the care of » McKesson Corporation, Tax Department
Telephone No. b 415-983-8714 FAX No.» 415-983-9370

« |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box . .. .. p»0Od

o If this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .Hthisis

for the whole group, check this box » [].Ifitis for part of the group, check this box .
a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

» []and attach

1 1request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time

until November 15,20 11_, to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension Is
for the organization’s retum for:
» [Jcalendaryear20 ___ or
» (4] tax year beginning April 1st ,20 10 ,and ending March 31 .20 1M
2  If the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return [ Final retumn
T Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a |$ 42,867
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b IS 5,867
¢ Balance due. Subtract ine 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c |$ 37,000

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EQ and Form 8879-EO for

payment instructions.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Cat No 27916D

Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)




Page 2

m, Form 8868 (Rev 1-2011)
¢ if you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part |l and check thisbox . . . . P
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

¢ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only_ Part | (on page 1).

IEEXI  Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original (no copies needed).

Type or Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
print McKesson Foundation, Inc. 94-3140036

File by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions.

extended

duedatefor |One Post Street, 35th Floor, c/o Tax Department

fgm%"“ Clity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.

Instructions. | San Francisco, CA 94104-5203

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return)

Application Retum | Application Retumn
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 01 5 9 i
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 990-EZ 03 Form 4720 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 08 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part ll if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

* The books are in the care of » McKessan Corporation, Tax Department

Telephone No. 415-983-8714 FAX No. > 415-983-9370

« If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box .
« If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN)

» [

.Ifthisis

for the whaole group, checkthisbox . . . P [J.Ifitis for part of the group, check this box . » []and attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4  |request an additional 3-month extension of time until February 15 ,20 12
5 Forcalendaryear , or other tax year beginning April 01 .20 10 ,and ending March 31 ,20 11,

8 If the tax year entered in line 5 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [ Initial return (] Final retumn

[J Change in accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension

Additional information required to file a complete and accurate return is not yet available.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 8a [$ 42,867
b If this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and o
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any ':\‘
amount paid praviously with Form 8868. gh |$ 42,867
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using EFTPS
{Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 8c |3 0

Signature and Verification

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, Inctuding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and beliet, it is

true, correct, and complete, and that | am authorized to prepare this form.

Signature » ’p&mp M Title® yP Taxes pate» {{-{(-1 (

3

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2011)



